AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
June 12, 2018
1:00 pm

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

DELEGATIONS

1. Grant Writer Update
- Email from Pincher Creek & Area Early Childhood Coalition, dated May 30, 2018

MINUTES

1. Council Committee Meeting Minutes
- May 22, 2018

2. Council Meeting Minutes
- May 22, 2018

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Landfill Road Maintenance Agreement Reply
- Report from Director of Operations, dated June 6, 2018

CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER’S (CAO) REPORTS
1. Operations

a) Spring Road Tour
- Council to schedule a date for the road tour
b) Cowley Lions Club — Request for Gravel
- Report from Director of Operations, dated June 6, 2018
c) Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project Briefing
- Briefing dated June 7, 2018
d) Operations Report
- Report from Director of Operations, dated June 6, 2018
- Call Log

2. Planning and Development

a) Beaver Mines Community Association Request for Subdivision Moratorium

- Report from Director of Development and Community Services, dated June 6, 2018
b) Event Licence — Mud Bog, SW 7-6-28 W4AM

- Report from Director of Development and Community Services, dated June 6, 2018

3. Finance

a) Public Auction — Conditions and Reserve Bids

- Report from Director of Finance, dated June 1, 2018
b) Statement of Cash Position

- For Month Ending May 2018

4, Municipal

a) Interim Chief Administrative Officer Report
- Report from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated June 7, 2018
- Call Log

CORRESPONDENCE

1. For Action

a) Special Advocacy Fund
- Brochure and Funding Request from Federation of Canadian Municipalities, received
May 22, 2018




f)
9)

h)

)

K)

Affordable Housing Options

- Letter from Alberta Rural Development Network (ARDN), dated May 23, 2018
Emergency Management Act Engagement Session Invitation

- Email from Alberta Emergency Management Agency, dated June 6, 2018

Project Funding Considerations

- Letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated May 17, 2018

Funding Requests

- Letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated May 23, 2018

Joint Council Meetings

- Letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated May 28, 2018

Proposal for Outdoor Play Program Partnership

- Email from Pincher Creek & Area Early Childhood Coalition, dated June 4, 2018
21 Annual Car and Motorcycle Show

- Letter from Pincher Creek and District Historical Society, dated May 18, 2018
Summer Rodeo Parade

- Letter from Pincher Creek and District Chamber of Commerce, dated June 4, 2018
Blackfoot World Challenge

- Invitation, received June 7, 2018

Tax Arrears Auction — Tax Roll 0258.000

- Letter from Jody Glen, dated May 29, 2018

For Information

a)
b)
c)

d)

f)
9)
h)
i)
)
K)

1)

Castle Region
- Letter from Alberta Culture and Tourism, dated May 17, 2018

Municipal Sustainability Initiative

- Letter from Alberta Municipal Affairs, dated May 29, 2018

Bridge Culvert Replacement

- Letter from Alberta Transportation, dated May 31, 2018

2018 Alberta Recreation & Parks Association Annual Conference & Energize Workshop
- Letter from Alberta Recreation and Parks Association, dated May 22, 2018
Alberta Recreation and Parks Association and the Government of Alberta Honour
Outstanding Work in Your Community

- Letter from Alberta Recreation and Parks Association, dated May 22, 2018
Volunteer Luncheon

- Letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated May 14, 2018

Regional Council Meeting Minutes

- Minutes of May 10, 2018

Patton Park Trees / Irrigation

- Email from Rose Olson, dated May 29, 2018

Community Matters

- Spring / Summer 2018 Newsletter from Community Foundation

AltaLink Chapel Rock to Pincher Creek Area Transmission Project

- Email from AltaLink, dated June 4, 2018

Riverview Wind Power Plant

- Letter from ENEL, dated May 25, 2018

Castle Rock Ridge Phase 11 Wind Power Project

- Letter from ENEL, dated May 25, 2018

m) Need for Riverview Wind Power Plant Connection in the Pincher Creek Area

n)

- Letter from AESO, dated May 2018
2017 Report to Stakeholders
- Letter from Plains Midstream, dated May 4, 2018




COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS
Reeve Quentin Stevick — Division 1
Agricultural Service Board
- Minutes of May 3, 2018
Councillor Rick Lemire — Division 2
Councillor Bev Everts— Division 3
Waste Management Meeting
- Email and notes, dated June 6, 2018
Executive Summary Castle Management Plan
Councillor Brian Hammond - Division 4
Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
IN-CAMERA
1. Legal — Gravel Agreement — FOIP Section 16
NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



Bl

Subject: FW: Delegation - Pincher Creek Community Development Initiative - Grant Wri
Update

- From: Page Murphy - Early Childhood Coalition <pcearlychildhood@gi

~ Date: 2018-05-30 9:38 PM (GMT-07:00)

- To: Tara Cryderman <AdminExecAsst@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>

- Subject: Delegation - Pincher Creek Community Development Initiative - Grant Writer Update

| Hello Tara,

- If possible, could the Pincher Creek Community Development Initiative (PCCDI) present an update and extend
appreciation to Council regarding the community grant writer position at the next council meeting?

T Page

Page Murphy

© Coordinator

© Pincher Creek & Area Early Childhood Coalition
Provincial Building - 782 Main Street - Room 220
FB@pcearlychildhood


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
B1


Cl


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C1








C2

MINUTES 8985
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 22, 2018

The Regular Meeting of Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on Tuesday,
May 22, 2018, in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Administration Building, Pincher Creek,
Alberta.

PRESENT  Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Brian Hammond, Terry Yagos, Bev Everts, and
Rick Lemire

STAFF Interim Chief Administrative Officer/Director of Development and Community Services
Roland Milligan, Director of Operations Leo Reedyk, and Executive Assistant Tara
Cryderman

Reeve Quentin Stevick called the Council Meeting to order, the time being 1:00 pm.
A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/297
Moved that the Council Agenda for May 22 2018, be amended, the amendment is as follows:

Addition to Correspondences — Action F1(g) — Regional Economic Development Alliance
Annual General Meeting;

And that the agenda be approved, as amended.

Carried
B. DELEGATIONS
C. MINUTES
1. Council Committee Meeting Minutes
Councillor Rick Lemire 18/298

Moved that the Council Committee Meeting Minutes of May 8, 2018, be amended, the
amendments as follows:

Correction to Reeve Stevick’s first name;
Correction to the commencement of the meeting to 9:00 am.

Carried

2. Council Meeting Minutes

Councillor Bev Everts 18/299

Moved that the Council Meeting Minutes of May 8, 2018, be received as information.

Carried
D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Chinook Arch Regional Library System
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/300

Moved that the presentation from CEO Robin Hepher regarding the Chinook Arch
Regional Library System be received as information.

Carried


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C2


Minutes

8986

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

May 22, 2018

E. CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER’S (CAO) REPORTS

1. Operations

a)

b)

d)

Equipment Rate Review

Councillor Rick Lemire 18/301

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated May 16, 2018,
regarding the Equipment Rate Review, be received,;

And that Corporate Policy C-FIN-27 be amended, the amendment as follows:
Public Works — Snow Plowing - $200/hour, pro-rated.

Carried
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/302

Moved that Invoice Number 1\VC04265, issued April 9, 2018, be readjusted
to a rate of $100/hour, for the invoice total of $600.

Carried

Disaster Assistance

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/303

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated May 16, 2018,
regarding Disaster Assistance, be received;

And that the MD of Pincher Creek apply for Disaster Recovery, due to the
severe weather and the damage incurred to fences and the loss of cattle, from
this weather.

Defeated

Fortis Conversion of Street Lights

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/304

Moved that the report from the Director of Operations, dated May 16, 2018,
regarding Fortis Conversion of Street Lights, be received;

And that Council authorize the Reeve and Interim Chief Administrative
Officer to sign the agreement with Fortis to purchase the Municipality’s
equity in the Lundbreck Street Lights to allow the conversion to LEDs to
proceed.

Carried

Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project Briefing

Councillor Bev Everts 18/305

Moved that the Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project Briefing, dated
May 17, 2018, be received as information.

Carried



8987
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

May 22, 2018
e) Operations Report
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/306
Moved that the Operations report from the Director of Operations, for the
period dated May 2, 2018 to May 16, 2018, as well as the Call Log, be
received as information.
Carried
2. Planning and Development
Nil
3. Finance
Nil

4, Municipal

a) Appointment of Chief Administrative Officer

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/307

Moved that the report from the Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated
May 16, 2018, regarding the appointment of the Chief Administrative Officer, be
received,

And that Sheldon Steinke be appointed as the Chief Administrative Officer,
effective June 11, 2018.
Carried

Councillor Bev Everts 18/308
Moved that a press release be issued regarding the appointment of the Chief
Administrative Officer.

Carried

b) Establishment of a Destination Management Organization (DMO) Regional
Advisory Committee

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/309

Moved that Council receive the report from the Interim Chief Administrative
Officer, dated May 16, 2018, regarding the establishment of a Destination
Management Organization Regional Advisory Committee, as information;

And that Council appoint two of their members to sit as MD representatives at the
Castle Parks DMO Regional Advisory Committee.

Carried
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/310

Moved that Councillor Terry Yagos and Councillor Rick Lemire be appointed to
the Destination Management Organization Regional Advisory Committee.

Carried



8988
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
May 22, 2018

C) Establishment of a Regional Airport Committee

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/311

Moved that Council receive the report from the Interim Chief Administrative
Officer, dated May 16, 2018, regarding the establishment of a Regional Airport
Committee, as information;

And that the MD formally invite the Town of Pincher Creek, Village of Cowley,
and the Municipality of Crowsnest Pass, to attend the next scheduled meeting of
the current Airport Committee to establish and participate on a Regional Airport
Committee;

And that the new committee draft Terms of Reference to be returned to each
member municipality for approval.
Carried

d) Affordable Housing Teleconference

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/312

Moved that Council receive the report from the Interim Chief Administrative
Officer, dated May 17, 2018, regarding the teleconference planned for 9:30am,
May 23, 2018, at the Town of Pincher Creek, as information;

And that Reeve Quentin Stevick and Councillor Brian Hammond be authorized to
attend the teleconference.

Carried
e) Interim Chief Administrative Officer Report
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/313

Moved that Council receive for information, the Interim Chief Administrative
Officer’s report for the period of May 4, 2018 to May 17, 2018, as well as the
Administration Call Log.

Carried

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1. Action

a) Southern Alberta Summer Games Dignitary Reception
Councillor Bev Everts 18/314
Moved that the letter from 2018 Southern Alberta Summer Games, dated
May 7, 2018, regarding the Southern Alberta Summer Games Dignitary Reception, be
received;

And that Reeve Quentin Stevick be authorized to attend the opening ceremonies.

Carried



Minutes

8989

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

May 22, 2018

b)

d)

Bank of Montreal Farm Family Award

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/315

Moved that the letter from Calgary Stampede, dated March 21, 2018, regarding the
Bank of Montreal Farm Family Award, be received as information.

Carried

Annual Parade of Power

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/316

Moved that the letter from Heritage Acres Farm Museum, dated April 10, 2018,
regarding the Annual Parade of Power, be received;

And that Reeve Quentin Stevick be authorized to attend the Parade of Power on
Saturday, August 4, 2018;

And that Councillor Bev Everts be authorized to participate in the Parade of Power on
Sunday, August 5, 2018.

Carried

Consulate General of the Netherlands

Councillor Rick Lemire 18/317

Moved that the email from Alberta SouthWest, dated May 11, 2018, regarding the
Consulate General of the Netherlands, scheduled for May 30, 2018 in Lethbridge, be
received;

And that any Councillors wishing to attend this event be authorized to do so.
Carried

Water and Wastewater Technical, Schedule and Cost Information Session

Councillor Bev Everts 18/318

Moved that the letter from Beaver Mines Community Association, dated
May 10, 2018, regarding the Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project, be
received;

And that a letter of response be drafted, containing the known answers to the posed
questions;

And that once the answers to the posed questions become available, this information
be provided to the Beaver Mines Community Association;

And that the Beaver Mines Community Association be invited to the June 26, 2018
Council Committee Meeting, commencing at 9:00 am;

And further that a public question and answer period be scheduled during that same
meeting.
Carried



Minutes

8990

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

May 22, 2018

f)

9)

Defer Beaver Mines Subdivision until Growth Study Approved

Councillor Bev Everts 18/319

Moved that the letter from Beaver Mines Community Association, dated
May 10, 2018, regarding deferring a subdivision within Hamlet of Beaver Mines, be
received,

And that Administration be directed to refer this request to our Planning Advisor;

And further that the Beaver Mines Community Association be informed of this
decision.
Carried

Alberta SouthWest — Regional Economic Development Alliance Annual General
Meeting

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/320

Moved that the email from Alberta SouthWest, dated May 18, 2018, regarding the
Annual General Meeting, be received as information.

Carried

2. For Information

a)

b)

Field Visits
Councillor Terry Yagos left the meeting, the time being 3:53 pm.
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/321

Moved that the letter from Alberta Agriculture and Forestry, dated May 6, 2018,
regarding the Field Visits, be received as information.

Carried

Councillor Terry Yagos returned to the meeting, the time being 3:56 pm.

Notices from Alberta Utility Commission (AUC)

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/322

Moved that the amendments to three wind energy projects, received May 7, 2018, and
the application to amend the Heritage Wind Energy Centre, received May 7, 2018, be
received,

And that the Municipal District of Pincher Creek participate in AUC Proceedings
No 21483, 23377, and 22579, raising our concerns regarding the proliferation of the

flashing red lighting on the wind turbines in our area.

Carried



8991
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
May 22, 2018

c) Police Advisory Committee

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/323
Moved that the agenda Package for May 16, 2018, with the Terms of Reference, be
received as information.

Carried

d) Thank You Card

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/324

Moved that the Thank You Card from Fishburn Park Recreation Society, received
May 10, 2018, be received as information.

Carried

G. COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS

Reeve Quentin Stevick — Division 1
- Alberta SouthWest
- Chinook Arch Library System
- McMann Youth Services

Councillor Rick Lemire — Division 2
- Nothing to report at this time

Councillor Bev Everts— Division 3
- Pot holes along the Gladstone Valley Road
- Beaver Mines Park Clean Up
- Tree cutting within the park
- Drainage issue within the park
- Three Rivers Rendezvous
- Accessibility to river
- FCSS
- Day at the Creek

Councillor Brian Hammond - Division 4
- Nothing to report at this time

Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
- Crowsnest / Pincher Creek Landfill Association
- Minutes of April 18, 2018
- 2017 Carcass Data
- Community Clean Up

- Beaver Mines Park Clean Up
- Three Rivers Rendezvous

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/325
Moved that the committee reports be received as information.
Carried
H. IN CAMERA

There were no In-Camera items to discuss.



8992
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
May 22, 2018

. NEW BUSINESS
There was no new business to discuss.

J. ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/326
Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 4:33 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



D1

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
JUNEG6,: 18
TO: Roland Milligan, Interim Chief Administrative Officer
FROM: Leo Reedyk, Director of Operations

SUBJECT: LANDFILL ROAD MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT REPLY

1. Origin:

At their February 27, 2018 and March 26, 2018 meetings, Council discussed the wording
and rate for the Landfill Road Maintenance agreement.

2. Background:
Council Briefings were sent to the Crowsnest/Pincher Creek Landfill Association so that
they could discuss the draft agreement and provide comments on a rate. On May 31,
2018 a response was received from the Crowsnest/Pincher Creek Landfill Association.
3. Recommendation:

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated June 6, 2018 regarding the
Landfill Road Maintenance Agreement Reply be received,

AND THAT Council direct administration how to respond to the Crowsnest/Pincher
Creek Landfill Association on the proposed Landfill Road Maintenance Agreement.

Respectfully Submitted,

Leo Reedyk
Attachments

Reviewed by: Roland Milligan, Interim Chief Administrative Officer

Presented to Council June 13, 2018 Page 1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
D1


THE CROWSNEST/PINCHER CREEK
& N LANDFILL ASSOCIATION
Box 668
Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0
(An_'!\ A2R-2R40Q Fay [AN3) R2R-298
L RECEIVED
MAT 3T IS
May 29", 2018 \1.D. OF PINCHER CREEK
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No 9
P.O. Box 279
Pincher Creek, Alberta
TOK 1WO

Dear . .0oland Milligan:

This letter is in response to the proposed renewal to our Landfill Road Maintenance
Agreement.

Management took this new proposal to our last Board meeting and the Landfill Board of
Directors and the Management of the Crowsnest/Pincher Creek Landfill feel that a fair
proposed amount would be a 3% increase to the $20,000.00 the amount we have

paid the last 5 years, with a review of the actual yearly costs with a possible 3% more
to be paid in the future years if warranted.

We fully agree that we should pay for minor road repairs and a good portion of the snow
removal, but the right of way issues, the water issues, major culvert issues are all

MD of Pincher Creek concerns that we feel should be addressed within your
Jurisdiction.

Please review this proposal and let us know as soon as possible.

Sincerely

«4/(—7/—6’/2%'* —~

Emile Saindon
Manager
oV X ncher ~ -eek ' indfill Association.

cc. Leo Reedyk

Operators of the Cowley Landfill












Elb

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
JUMNT 6,20 3
TO: Roland Milligan, Interim Chief Administrative Officer
FROM: Leo Reedyk, Director of Operations

SUBJECT: COWLEY LIONS CLUB - REQUEST FOR GRAVEL

1. Origin

Mr. Earl Johnson of the Cowley Lions Club visited the Administration office to request
100 yards of gravel for the Castle River Rodeo and Recreation area.

2. Background:
The Castle River Rodeo and Recreation area is a lease from the Provincial Government to
the Municipal District. The Cowley Lions Club operates and manages the area on behalf
of the Municipal District.
In the 1981 letter (attached), it is inferred that the Municipal District would supply the
necessary gravel for the grounds. In searching laser fiche, there have been occasions
since when a request for gravel has been forwarded to Council. Given the latest request
was made of Council, Mr. Johnson was requested to write the letter.

3. Recommendation:

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated June 6, 2018 regarding the
Cowley Lions Club — Request for Gravel be received;

AND THAT Council approve the Cowley Lions Club request for gravel to be sourced
from the closest gravel pit.

Respectfully Submitted,

Leo Reedyk
Attachments

Reviewed by: Roland Milligan, Inte Date:

Presented to Council Committee June 13,2018 Page 1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1b


COWLEY LIONS CLUB
BOX 53 COWLEY ALBERTA
T 0K 1WO

June 6 2018

Pincher Creek MD.#9
Pincher Creek Alberta

Dear Council Members

[ was talking to Leo about getting crushed gravel for the Castle
River Rodeo and Recreation area and he requested I write to Council.

Our request is for approximately five tandem and pup loads (app. 100 yards) to be
stock piled in the old arena.

We have some roads that need touching up as well as campsites.

We also want to make fire pit areas for many of the sites so campers do
not move fire pits around to different areas.

If we have a stock pile in the arena we can use it as we have help and time.

It should last us for many years as the arena is locked from the public.
Thanking You in advance for your consideration.

Yours,Tru

Lion Earl Jphnson /

Box 2101 Pincher Creek
TOK1IWO



OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY - TREASURER-i%

PHONE 627-3130 - PO.BOX 279.°
PINCHER CREEK , ALBERTA

TOK I\ -]

May 19, 1981

Letter of Intent between the Cowley Lions Club and the Municipal District of
Pincher Creek.

RE: Castle River Stampede Grounds Lease #765

1. The Cowley Lions Club is to assume full responsibility for the day to
day operation and maintenance of the lease.

2. The Cowley Lions Club is to accept the lease conditions as stated by the
leasing authority. (See attached letter)

3. The Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 is to:

a. Provide a survey line for the fence

b. Provide materials for the fence

¢. Do required grader work for the access road, ball diamond and
camp grounds; also provide the necessary gravel

4, The Municipal District reserves the right to permit other societies on
the lease -acceptable to the Cowley Lions Club.

Administrator: -
/}MM

S

MUNICIPAT, DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

,4{ /f / _/4% /{

COWLEY LIONS CL

-




Elc
Beav-- "~~~ Water and Wastewater Proi~~¢* Briefing

June 7, 2018 updates in Bold

«u€ _2aver Mines Water and Wastewater project is broken into three components for tracking
and discussion purposes, water supply, water distribution and wastewater collection, and
wastewater treatment.

Further capacity study was required following the Provincial Governments announcement of
supplying water for Castle Parks and Castle Mountain Resort through the Regional Water

System.

A project information meeting was held September 27, 2017 in the Coalfields Hall from 4:00 to

7:00 pm.

1) The water supply project includes water treatment plant upgrades, piping to the Hamlet
including a booster pump station along the route, and a reservoir and re-chlorination unit.

a.

b.

Page |1

Council has commissioned MPE Engineering to do the detailed design and tender
of this project.

The project is in the detailed design phase in order to prepare a tender to go out in
the spring of 2017. A prequalification tender for contractors has been initiated, and
will close on June 26, 2017, to be followed by a tender for the pipeline and
mechanical components. 15 pipeline contractors and 7 mechanical contractors
responded to the prequalification processes.

MPE Engineering is doing a detailed survey of the Hamlet to confirm elevations of
homes. A letter of introduction from the MD is being supplied to residents
requesting the surveyors be allowed onto private property. Ongoing.

Negotiations with landowners is continuing and we will know in June the pipeline
route. Legal documents are being prepared for signatures. Completed.
Confirmation of the reservoir site layout has been finalized.

Construction for this component of the project is tentatively scheduled for
completion in the spring of 2018.

Location of Booster Pump Station is finalized.

Capacity issues with the Regional Water System infrastructure from the Oldman
dam reservoir to Beaver Mines resulting from the Castle Area Servicing were
identified and have now been incorporated into the systems design.
Prequalification of Pipeline and Mechanical contractors is complete. The pipeline
contract tender documents have been distributed to pipeline contractors. The
mechanical tender documents will be distributed in September/October.

The Pipeline Tender closed on August 30, 2017with 6 tenders being submitted.
The low tender was L.W. Dennis Contracting Ltd with a tender of $2,384,110.58.
A pre-construction meeting was held with LW Dennis Contracting Ltd to go over
project issues that had been identified. They will be mobilizing on October 30,
starting to fuse pipe on October 31, and starting pipeline boring soon after that.
Prequalified Mechanical Contractors received copies of the Mechanical Tender for
review. A pre-tender site meeting was held on November 1, 2017 to give
contractors an opportunity to see the site conditions for the mechanical portion of
the contract. The tender close date for the Mechanical contract is November 21,
2017. The tender close date was extended by 2 days to accommodate contractor
requests for more time to prepare.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1c


m.

S.

TDnnern T Mim‘" ‘Vater an"' W anbnwwrnbdnne Daninnd D..:,J':....;

The Mechanical Tender closed on November 23, 2107 with 4 tenders being

st itted. DMT Mechanical Ltd was the low tender with a tender of
$4,816,322.70.

The Mechanical Contractor noted that casings into the Oldman Dam Reservoir are
complete.

Following a winter shutdown, the pipeline contractor is looking to resume
construction of the pipeline.

The basement vault for the raw water intake building is installed.

Changes to the piping requirements inside the water treatment plant have been
initiated.

As of May 17, 2018 both the mechanical and pipeline contractors are working on
the project.

Work on the reservoir site in Beaver Mines has commenced.

2) The water distribution and wastewater collection component of the project includes the
installation of pipes in the Hamlet to connect residents to the water reservoir and to
connect to the wastewater treatment force main.

a.

b.

h.

Council has commissioned MPE Engineering to do the detailed design and tender
of this project.

At project start up meeting with MPE Engineering, options that provided fire flow
water capacity and gravity waste water collection for all sites were chosen. These
options were also noted as preferred at meetings held with local residents.

The detailed design phase of the project is expected to take most of 2017 with the
tender happening once a wastewater treatment option is chosen.

It is not expected to be constructed until 2018 or later, as in addition to being able
to tie into the reservoir, connection to a wastewater system for residents requires,
that a wastewater treatment system is operational as well.

Where required, easements for utility crossings on private land are being
identified. Consultation with land owners has been initiated.

Piping options that provide full fire flow and a fire smart community are being
reviewed.

Meetings with Atco Gas have identified areas where their upgrades in the Hamlet
and the water/wastewater systems have conflicts. The conflict areas have been
reviewed and proposed solutions found.

Detailed design and land easements are nearing completion.

3) The wastewater treatment system component of the project includes a force main to the
wastewater treatment lagoon system from the Hamlet.

Page |2

d.

The Municipal District is awaiting word in the spring of 2017 on a grant
application for this component of the project. On May 29, 2017 the Province
announ | the AMWWP grant funded projects, no grant was received for this
project in 2017.

Land negotiations for an easement for a wastewater force main are ongoing.
Council has commissioned MPE Engineering to do a detailed design of this
component of the project.

Council has requested additional information on the Mill Creek site access.
Meetings with area residents were held to discuss preliminary details of the project
and to listen to their concerns.



Beaver Mi~~~ “Water and W--tewater Project Br:~“-1g

f. A meeting to discuss access to the Mill Creek site w: held with the local
1. »wner and MPE engineering. Options on access have been developed and a
awaiting review and comment.

g. A Historical Resources Assessment of the site will be initiated in October 2017.
An informal walkabout with local landowners and Arrow Archaeology Ltd.
occurred on the proposed site on Saturday October 21, 2107.

h. Boreholes and test pits to accommodate Historical Resource Impact Assessment
and Geotechnical investigation are completed. Awaiting reports before
determining next steps.

i. Following the determination that the Mill Creek site was not a viable site for a
wastewater lagoon, Council directed MPE Engineering to look at other sites and
options, as well as enter into communications with the Town of Pincher Creek to
determine if using their lagoon at Pincher Station is a viable option.

j. Meetings with the Town of Pincher Creek were held to look at the viability of
using the Town’s lagoon system.

k. A request for proposals is being developed to look for alternate sites for a
wastewater treatment system.

. The request for proposals for land closed on May 10, 2018. No responses were
received.

m. Letters have been sent to landowners whose land met criteria for further
investigation.

4) The Castle Servicing component of the project integrates the Castle requirements into the
Beaver Mines Servicing and Beaver Mines Water Distribution components of the project.
As well the pipeline from Beaver Mines to the Castle Parks and Castle Mountain Resort.

a. A meeting was held with Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Tourism,
Alberta Transportation, MPE Engineering and the MD to discuss some of the
technical issues associated with supplying water to Castle Parks and Castle
Mountain Resort. A meeting with Castle Mountain Resort staff identified historical
use and provided insight into the long term development requirements for water,
excluding water for making snow. Note: The water line to the Castle Mountain
Resort is not intended to supply water for snow making. The final report of the
Castle Area Servicing Study was provided on August 4, 2017.

. MPE was commissioned to do the detailed design of the Castle Servicing project.

c. On November 1, 2017, the pipeline route to Castle Mountain Resort was toured to
determine the best route and any impediments to the project.

d. Castle Mountain Staff provided a tour of their facilities to familiarize MPE
Engineering with their equipment as the pipeline termination will need to be
coordinated.

e. On November 22, 2017 a meeting with Alberta Transportation, Alberta
Environment and Parks, MPE Engineering and Municipal District staft identified

requi nts for dispositions, regulatory reporting, routing, plan rev v
and probable timelines.

f. Detailed design of the project is underway and requirements for environmental
assessments are being identified to allow for spring and summer assessment work.

g. Land negotiations are ongoing.

Page |3



Eld

Director of Operations Report June ¢ 701%

Operations Activity Includes:

May 17, Beaver Mines Water Servicing Project meeting;

May 21, Statutory Holiday;

May 22, Council meetings;

May 28, Talking Transportation with Minister Mason meeting;

May 29-31, Health and Safety Training;

June 1, Administration Safe Work Procedures Review meting;

June 4, Agricultural and Environmental Services Department meeting;
June 6, Public Works Safety meeting.

Agricultural and Environmental Services Activity Includes:

May 17, 18, First Aid training;

May 22, 23, Deadstock bins, decommissioning for warmer months;

May 22, 24, South Todd Creek culvert project stream level monitoring;

May 22 - 31, a crew will be spraying these days, weather permitting;

May 22 - 31, Gopher control;

May 24, Hounds Tongue biocontrol;

May 25, Transboundary Tour Conference Call;

May 25, 28 - 31, Focus on spraying Wild Caraway, Hoary Cress;

May 28, Authorized Assistant training;

May 29, Bear Smart Training;

May 29 - 31, Joint Health & Safety Committee Training Courses and presentation;
May 30, Review Safe Work Procedures, Emergency Response Plans;

May 30, 31, Asset Management for Municipal Staff;

May 31, Boulder Run South West Alberta Cooperative Weed Management Area pick;
June 1, 4 — 8, Dalmatian Toadflax biocontrol releases;

June 1, 4 - 8, Crews on Hoary Cress, Wild Caraway & Dame’s Rocket;

June 5, Safety inspections (fire extinguishers, first aid kits, truck binders, spill kits);
June 5, Producer assistance with grant application;

June 6, Safety Meeting with Public Works;

June 6, out doing biocontrol sites reconnaissance;

June 6, Weed School and south region fieldman’s meeting in Rolling Hills.

Public Works Activity Includes:

e Gravel haul continuing. Currently at the Waldron;

e Texas gate inspection;

e Beaver Mines cleanup completed;

e Skin patching cold mix as required;

e First Aid training as required;

e Mowing Beaver Mines, Lundbreck, Airport and Administration Building as required;


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1d


o Fence repairs as required;

e Safety committee training completed;

¢ Snake Trail reshape underway;

o Maintenance as usual.

Upcoming;:

Project Update:

e Community Resilience Program

O

Regional Raw Water Intake, construction ongoing, project is a month and a half
behind schedule.

e Capital Projects

O

e}

o o0 O O

Beaver Mines Water Supply, Pipeline - Pipe installation resumed on the south
side of the Castle River, Mechanical Contractor working on raw water pump
house, Water Treatment Plant, Booster Station and Reservoir site;

Beaver Mines Water Distribution and Waste Water Collection, detailed design
and land negotiation ongoing;

Beaver Mines Wastewater Treatment, looking at options as requested by Council;
Castle Servicing, detailed design ongoing.

Bridge Tender 70423, 6909, and 479 closed, Contract out for signature.

Bridge File 671, tender closes June 14, 2018.

Call Logs — attached.

Recommendation:

That the Operations report for the period May 16, 2018 to June 6, 2018 and the call log be
received as information.

Prepared by: Leo Reedyk

Reviewed by: Roland Milligan,

Submitted to: Council Date: June 13, 2018












E2a

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
June 6, 2108

TO: Reeve and Council
FROM: Roland Milligan, Director of Development and Community Services

SUBJECT: Beaver Mines Community Association Request for Subdivision Moratorium

1. Origin '
- Atthe May 22, 2018 Council meeting, Council considered a letter from the Beaver
Mines Community Association requesting that the MD “Defer Beaver Mines
subdivision until Growth Study approved.” Enclosure No. 1

2. Background/Comment

- At that meeting Council passed a resolution directing Administration to refer the
request to our Planning Advisor for further information and possible direction.

- Planning Advisor Gavin Scott provided a memo in response to the community
association’s request. Enclosure No. 2

Recommendation No. 1
- That Council pass the following resolution:

That council directs administration to take the required steps to amend the planning
documents regarding Beaver Mines pending servicing. The intent of which being ending
the ability to do septic system subdivisions within its current boundary.

Further, any proposed subdivisions for serviced lots should be processed, but not
registered until the servicing is completed. To be done by holding back on signing the
development agreement until the services are installed, with each proposed subdivision
being reviewed against the service engineering to ensure design capacity of the system is
not exceeded.

Further, that Council direct administration to begin a redesignation process for urban
fringe zoning around Beaver Mines.
Recommendation No. 2

_ That Council receives the letter as information.

e s
R«

Roland Milligan
Enclosure(s): 1) May 10, 2018 Letter from Beaver Mines Community Association
2) June 4, 2018 Memorandum from Planning Advisor Gavin Scott

Presentea to Louncti June 12,2018


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E2a


ATy
Beaver Mines Community Association
P.O. Box 1896
Pincher Creek, AB, TOK TW0O F1f

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, Alberta

TOK 1 W0

May 10, 2018

Subject: Defer Beaver Mines subdivision until Growth Study approved
Attention: MD Council

At our December 16th meeting, the Beaver Mines Community Association (BMCA) discussed vour letter
of December 13 and the memorandum providing the scope for a Beaver Mines Growth Study. While the
BMCA is pleased to see that Council is taking steps 1o advance the study. we have some concerns regard-
ing the timing. With Water and Wastewater project now underway, Beaver Mines residents are concerned
about development that may proceed within the hamlet before this study is approved.

Given that the current HR-1 designation states that a proposced lot may be 464.5 m* (5,000 ft) “if it is ser-
viced or proposed to be serviced with a municipal water and sewage disposal system™. we believe our
concern is justified.

The BMCA on behalf of the residents of the Beaver Mines property owners requests that Council dircet
administration to defer any decisions on subdivision applications in the Hamlet of Beaver Mines until
such time as the Growth Study is complete.

We request that Council look into this matter as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Pete Falkenberg, President
BMCA









E2b

MD “F PINCHER "RI'"™¥X
June 6. )17

TO:

Reeve and Council

FROM: Roland Milligan, Director of Development and Community Services
SUBJECT: Event License — Mud Bog, SW 7-6-28 W4M

1. Origin

On May 14, 2018 the MD received the attached letter from Greg Chartier on behalf of the
Western Mud Slingers (the Applicant) regarding the third annual mud bog event they are
proposing on July 14, 2018, within the SW 7-6-28 W4M (Enclosure No. 1).

The Western Mud Slingers are a member of Chinook Mud Racing.

2. Background/Comment

To help license and regulate entertainment events the MD adopted Bylaw No. 918A (the
Bylaw, Enclosure No. 2) in March of 1993.

For the bylaw to come into effect, a threshold number of people attending an event is
established as 500.

The applicant has indicated they are estimating between 500-700 spectators.

As such, the applicant was advised that the bylaw would come into effect and that they
should apply to the Licensing Officer (Council or such person or persons as Council may
designate).

3. Discussion

The applicant was given a copy of the bylaw and asked to address the requirements as
listed.

The event is scheduled for 6 hours, commencing at 11:00 am and concluding at 5:00 pm.
In the applicant’s letter, the majority of concerns and requirements as outlined in the
bylaw are addressed.

The applicant has also applied for and been granted a Special Event License through
Alberta Health Services (Enclosure No. 4).

The Pincher Creeks Elks will have nine security members as per the AGCL licence
requirements.

The Club (Western Mud Slingers) will be supplying security members also.

The RCMP, health inspector, and the fire department, have to sign the AGLC license.

Fresented to Council June 12, 2018


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E2b


Recommendation No. 1

That Council, acting in their capacity as the Licensing Officer pursuant to Bylaw No. 918A,
grant the applicant a license for the mud racing event planned for July 14, 2018.

Roland Milligan

Enclosure(s) No. 1 Letter from Western Mud Slingers Dated May 14, 2018
No.2 Bylaw No. 918A — Licensing Entertainment Events
No.3 GIS Map
No. 4 Special Event Organizer Notification as submitted to AHS

rresented to Council June 12,2018






Enclosure No. 1

Western Mud Slingers

Pincher Mud Bogs
July 1ath, 2018

Re: By-Law 918A Entertainment Events

May 14, 2018

The western mudslingers are part of a southern Alberta mud racing association that host events all over
southern Alberta from Raymond to Hilda. On July 14" the Western mudslingers are planning a mud bog
on Lloyd Sproule’s land in the SW7-6-28-W4. The event will start at 11:00am and run roughly to 5:00pm.
we are guessing that we will have 500-700 spectators and 50 drivers.

Mustangs High School Football team is volunteering their time in return we are donating a portion of
our proceeds back to the team.

So far, we have most the tasks completed to make this a successful event.
-Insurance will be provided through the co-operators insurance

-Security provided as per AGLC License requirements.

-RCMP are aware of the event.

-There will be two paramedics onsite,

-12 Washrooms will be provided

-two firemen will be onsite with first responder unit and an additional water tanker with 56000L of
water

-Garbage bins, cans and ashtrays will be provided

-The Elks are providing concession and beer Gardens (required AGLC security)
-We have booked the legion bus to drive people back to town

-Adequate parking will be provided with volunteers parking the vehicles

Any question please does not hesitate to call.

President, Greg Charier

Vice President, Russ Domolewski 1



“NC' OSURE NO.

BY-LAW NO. 918A page 2

\ (b) A written statement of the kind, character, or
type of entertainment event which the applicant
proposes to conduct, operate or carry on.

(c) If more than one entertainment event is planned
or if it is anticipated that unplanned events
shall be allowed within the entertainment event,
whether by the Licencee or otherwise, the Licencee
shall ensure that any event not specifically
licenced 1is approved by the Licencing Officer,
prior to the time that such event shall take
place. No unlicenced event shall be permitted
by the Licencee.

(d) The address or legal description of property
where the proposed entertainment event is to be
conducted, operated, or carried on. Additionally,
the applicant shall submit proof of ownership of
the place where the entertainment event is to be
conducted or a statement signed by the owner of
the premises indicating his consent that the site
be used for the proposed entertainment event.

(e) The date or dates and the hours during which the
the entertainment event is to be conducted.

(f) An estimate of the number of customers, spectators,
participants, and other persons expected to attend
the entertalnment event for each day 1t is
conducted.

(g) The names and addresses of anyone contributing,
investing, or having a financlal interest greater
than five hundred ($500.00) dollars in producing
the entertainment event.

(h) A financial statement to give assurance of the
ability of the applicant to meet the conditions
of the licence being applied for.

(i) A detailed written explanation of the applicant's
plans to provide security and fire protection,
water supplies and faclilities, sewage and drainage
facilities, food supplies and facilities,
sanitation facilities, first ald facilities and
services, vehicle parking spaces, vehicle access
policing and on-site traffic control and, 1f it is
proposed or expected that spectators or
participants will remain at night or overnight, the
arrangements for illuminating the premises and for
camping or similar facilities. The applicant's
plans shall include what provisions shall be made
for numbers of spectators in excess of the
estimate, provisions for the clean-up of the
premises and provisions for the removal of rubbish
after the entertainment event has concluded. A
plot plan showing the arrangement of the
facilities, including those for parking, egress
and ingress, shall be submitted with such
application.

5. Every person or corporation applying for a Licence,
pursnant to this Bv-law shall satisfy the Licencing
Offi © that ab to ! . the conditions and
uire ts set out 1n this py-law or imposed by
uicenclng Officer.



ENCLOSURE NO.

BY-LAW NO. 918A page 3

6.

Every Licencee to conduct an indoor-outdoor
entertainment event shall be subject to the following
conditions and requirements:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Security Protection: Every Licencee shall provide,
at his own expense, security protection. This
shall include the provision of a minimum of one
security officer for every 100 persons expected to
be in attendance.

Water and Sanitation Facilities: Every Licencee
shall provide an ample supply of potable water for
drinking and sanitation purposes at the site of the
entertainment event. The minimum supply of water
to out-door entertainment events shall be 68
litres of water for each person in attendance per
day. All water shall meet Canadian Drinking

Water Standards. Public and private flush-type
water closets, lavatories and drinking facilities
and sewage and drainage systems and items
incidental to the operation of the foregoing

shall be required as determined by the Licencing
Officer. This condition shall only be deemed

to have been met where the Licencing Officer has
accepted such arrangements as satisfactory.

Food Concessions: Where the proposed

entertainment event is to be held a distance of

200 metres from public eating places, food handling
places or like establishments, the applicant shall
provide such food facilities as may be required by
the Licencing Officer to adequately provide food
services to those persons attending the
entertainment event.

Every Licencee shall be required to furnish such
trash cans and garbage receptacles as may be
required by the Licencing Officer. An adequate
supply of plastic bag liners to fit the trash
cans shall be provided and each container shall
at all times have a plastic bag liner inserted
and, when full, it shall be tied and removed and
a new plastic bag liner inserted. The pickup and
removal of trash, refuse, garbage and rubbish
shall be at least once a day or more often if
required by the Licencing Officer. A signed
contract with an approved refuse-collector shall
be submitted and filed with the Licencing
Officer. The removal of all trash and refuse
shall be at the Licencee's expense,.

First Aid Facilities: Every Licencee shall provide
such first aid facilities at the site of the
entertainment event, as may be regquired by the
Licencing Officer. The Licencee shall provide
ambulance services to transport persons attending
the entertainment event from the site of the
entertainment event to the nearest hospital

where need arises. The extent of ambulance service
shall be as regulired by the Licencing Officer.
Where a proposed entertainment event is expected

to attract a large number of persons to a site
located a distance of five (5) kilometres from
adequate existing treatment facilities, the
Licencee may be required to provide emergency
medical treatment facilities and personnel on the
premises of the entertainment event.



ENCLOSURE NO. 2

BY-LAW NO. 918A page 4

(f) Parking Areas: Every Licencee shall provide
adequate parking spaces for persons attending the
entertainment event by motor vehicle. The
Licencee may be called upon to provide a separate
parking space for every two (2) persons expected to
attend the entertainment event by motor vehicle.
Such parking areas shall be clearly marked and
controlled. The Licencing Officer shall approve
an applicant's "parking plan" before the licence
shall be issued.

(g) Rccess and Parking Control: The Licencee shall
provide adequate ingress and egress to the
entertainment event premises and parking areas,
ensure that necessary roads, driveways and
entrance ways shall exist to insure the orderly
flow of traffic into and out of the premises from
a highway or road which is part of the highway
system maintained by the Municipality. A special
access way for fire equipment, ambulances and
other emergency vehicles will be required. The
Licencing Officer shall approve the Licencee's
plan for ingress and egress before a licence
shall be issued. Additionally, any Licencee
shall be required to show that adequate traffic
guards are employed to insure orderly traffic and
relieve traffic congestion in the vicinity of the
entertainment event area.

(h) Hours of Operation: All entertainment events,
which are subject to a licence, pursuant to the
provisions of the By-law, shall close and cease
operations continuously between the hours of
2:00 AM and 6:30 AM of each and every day.

(i) Communications: The Licencee shall be required to
establish a communication system for public use
where ordinary communications are not available.
The Licencing Officer may require a provision of a
mobile phone at the site of the entertainment
event.

{jJ) Miscellaneous: The Licencing Officer may impose
such additional conditions as are reasonably
calculated as necessary to protect the health,
welfare and property of local residents and persons
attending the entertainment event.

7. A Licencee shall comply with all relevant Federal,
Provincial or Municipal laws 1In existence.

8. The Licencing Officer may grant relief from any of the
above requirements where it appears that such an action
is in the best public interest. This ability to grant
relief shall be limited to those items within the
control of the Licencing Officer under this By-law
and does not relieve the Licencee from any conditions
or reguirements Imposed by law, contract or otherwise.

9. Any person or corporation who:

a) Operates, malntains, conducts or advertises an
entertainment event in the Municipal District of
Pincher Creek No. without first having obtainea
the licence reguired by thils By-law, or



ENCLOSURE NO. 2

BY-LAW 918a page 5

(b) and having obtained the licence, fails to comply
with the conditions set out in this By-law, or
attached to a licence;

is guilty of an offense and is liable on conviction to
a fine of not more than TWC THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
DOLLARS ($2,500.00) and not less than TWO THOUSAND
FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($2,500.00) for every day the
offense continues and in default of payment, to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding thirty (30)

days.
23 4 LA e Ty
Read a first time this #-3 g 7
day of _pascd., , AD, 1993 'REEV/“
yA /L/€/4b,///1

ADMINISTRATOR

Read a second time this
L7 day of PMawt,, AD, 1993 REEV

Read a third time ang .
finally passed this >

. -—r"(‘d
day of 44, 4, AD, 1993 VA //\/ut/?w/\
M’ i ADMINISTRATOR







Enclosure N 4

-‘. Alberta Heal | Special Event Organiz ' Notification
B Services Environmental Public Health

Forward completed notifications to your nearest ™ wironmental Public Health office. Information is
available on Page 4.

Be sure to include a map of your site layout.
Event Information

Name of special event PINCHER CREEK MUD BOG

Address of event SW7-6-28-W5

Date(s) of event (dd-mm-yy) 14-07-28-W5 to (dd-mm-yy)
Daily event start time 930 X AM [~ PM Estimated daily attendance 500-700
Daily event end time 530  AM X PM

Apnlicant Information

h—

Name of event organizer GREG CHARTIER (WESTERN MUD SLINGERS)

Address

City PINCHER CREEK

Province Alberta El Postal code TOK1W0

Phone number Alternate phone number/fax

Email GREG.CHARTIER@FORTISALBERTA.COM

Provide contact information for representative who will be available on-site, if event organizer will not be available.

Name RUSS DOMEWLUSKY Phone number 4

Public Washrooms & Handwashing Stations
Permanent Washroom Facilities

[ wn there be permanent washroom facilities available to the public at this event? [~ Yes [X No
Number of toilets El

Number of handwashing stations B

Temnorarv Washroom Facilities

[ Wi there be temporary washroom facilities available to the public at this event? .. Yes [ No
Number of toilets 13 E]
Number of handwashing stations 13 EI
Number of hand sanitizers 13 B {must be approved by the Public Health Inspector)

19881 (Rev2015-07)pos

Page 1 of 4




Enclosure No. 4

_\;endor Services

What potable water services are being provided for vendors? Please indicate name of the municipal water
supply or approved water hauler, as applicable.

BOTTLED WATERFROM VENDORS/////TRIPPLE T HOLDING TANKS

Where are the vendors disposing of water during the event? o piNG TANKS

Where will garbage be disposed of? GARBAGE BARRELS  BIG GREEN BINS

Event Organizer Restrictions (Food)

Are there any restrictions or requirements relating to food services at this event?
e.g. Organizer does not allow frying or grease-laden vapours in event hall. Organizer requires all foods be prepared in site kitchen.

- Yes X No

If yes, please describe.

Event Organizer Provisions

Will the event organizer be providing equipment or services to food vendors as part of this event?
e.g. Organizer will provide handwashing sinks, garbage bins, garbage removal, dishwashing sinks or other food preparation items.

X Yes I~ No
If yes, please describe.

CLEAN UP SITE WHEN DONE

Site Layout

Attach a map providing locations of:
fX all food and beverage vendors (include alcoholic beverage vendors)
fX washrooms and washroom handwashing stations (include permanent and temporary facilities)
i~ garbage facilities

Complete the Vendor List on page 3

Signature

| certify that this information is true and correct, to the best of my knowledge.

Signature .« Kgr— (Hee— Date lh._‘l;t I~ye
N N

For Office Use Only

Reviewed by Date Inspection Required? [ Yes I No

Inspectors Assigned

19881 (Rev2015-07)pos Page 2 of 4




Enclosure No 4

Vandar ) Ieting

Please providet 1ame, phone number and email address for anyone providing food or be
include anyone providing alcoholic beverages and food samples. Include additional sheets, if necessary.

Please note: Each vendor must provide a Special Event Vendor Notification (Click here) found at

www.albertahealthservices.ca/8302.asp (Click here) under Special Events.

yatthise it

Name of Operation

Contact Person

Phone Number & Email Address

Foods/Beverages Served

BEER BURGERS POP WATER CHIPS

PINCHER CREEK ELKS KEN NEUMAN KNEUMAN@TELUSPLANET.NET
403-627-4713
WAFFLE WAGON LIEVE PARASIS THE WAFFLE WAGON@HOTMAILCOM WAFFLES JUICE WATER POP CHIPS

19881 {Rev2015-07)pos

Page 3 of 4







E3a

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
June 1, 2018
TO: Roland Milligan, Interim CAO
FROM: Janene Felker, Director of Finance

SUBJECT: Public Auction — Conditions and Reserve Bids

1. Origin

As required by the Municipal Government Act, a municipality must annually prepare a tax arrears list
showing the parcels of land on which there are tax arrears for more than one year at March 31%. Any
parcel of land that is shown on the 2017 tax arrears list which remains in arrears as of March 31, 2018
must be offered for sale at public auction. When there is a need for public auction, Council is required to
set an auction date and a minimum sale price for the properties.

2. Background/Comment

Currently, there are two properties remaining on the MD’s 2017 tax arrears list. Taxervice has been in
contact with both owners. The property owners have up until the start of the auction to pay the tax arrears
and avoid the auction.

Administration would like to schedule the auction date for Wednesday, November 7, 2018 at 9:00am in

the Administration Building — Council Chambers, which will be advertised as per the MGA. It is

recommended that Council set minimum bid prices. Our assessor has provided his opinion on the value

of these properties. Also, the terms and conditions for the public auction must be accepted by council.
3. Recommendation

That Council approve the attached Terms and Conditions for the 2018 Public Auction as presented;

And that, Council set Wednesday, November 7, 2018 at 9:00am as the public auction date;

And that, Council establish the following reserve bids for the properties currently being offered for sale at
the 2018 Public Auction. The bid amounts are the opinion of the M.D.’s assessor.

Roll number Legal Description Reserve Bid
0258.000 328 Robinson Ave $ 200,000
0384.000 464 Patton Ave $ 190,000

Respectfully Submitt%ﬁ/

Janene Yelker, Director of Finance

Reviewed By: Roland Milligan, Interim Date:

Presented to Council June 12, zu1s


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E3a


10.
11.
12,
13.

14,

Public Auction - Terms and Conditions

A parcel of land offered for sale may be redeemed by payment of all arrears, penalties and costs
by guaranteed funds at any1 : prior to the auction.
Each parcel of land offered for sale will be subject to a reserve bid and to the reservations and
conditions contained in the existing certificate of title.
The lands are being offered for sale on an “as is, where is” basis, and the municipality makes no
representation and gives no warranty whatsoever as to the state of the parcel nor its suitability
for any intended use by the successful bidder.
The auctioneer, councillors, the chief administrative officer and the designated officers and
employees of the municipality must not bid or buy any parcel of land offered for sale, unless
directed by the municipality to do so on behalf of the municipality.
The purchaser of the property will be responsible for property taxes for the current year.
The purchaser will be required to execute a sale agreement in form and substance provided by
the municipality.
The successful purchaser must, at the time of sale, make payment in cash, certified cheque or
bank draft payable to the municipality as follows:
a. The full purchase price if it is $10,000 or less; OR
b. If the purchase price is greater than $10,000, the purchaser must provide a non-

refundable deposit in the amount of $10,000 and the balance of the purchase price

must be paid within 20 days of the sale.
GST will be collected on all properties subject to GST.
The risk of the property lies with the purchaser immediately following the auction.
The purchaser is responsible for obtaining vacant possession.
The purchaser will be responsible for registration of the transfer including registration fees.
If no offer is received on a property or if the reserve bid is not met, the property cannot be sold
at the public auction.
The municipality may, after the public auction, become the owner of any parcel of land that is
not sold at the public auction.
Once the property is declared sold at public auction, the previous owner has no further right to
pay the tax arrears.



2018-06-07 11:08 AM

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Statement of Cash Position

Page 1 of 1

Month Ending May 2018 E3b
~ ANK STATEMENT C.1.B.C. May April
General Accounts
Bank Statement Balance 997,689.97  (187,065.14)
Deposits After Month End 100,715.58 69,795.31
Cash On Hand 600.00 600.00
Outstanding Cheques (18,079.15)  (159,343.87)
Month End Cash Available (Overdrawn) 1,080,926.40 (276,013.70)
M.D.'S GENERAL LEDGER May April
Balance Forward from Previous Month (276,013.70) 48,303.44
Revenue for the Month:
Receipts for the Month 2,149,465.29 702,066.09
Interest for the Month 51.92 1,090.77
Transfer from Short Term Investments 64,064.05 834,443.29
Disbursements for the Month:
Cheques Written (541,953.49) (1,074,618.56)
Payroll Direct Deposits and Withdrawals (277,616.75)  (364,816.55)
Electronic Withdrawals - Utilities and VISA (36,413.95) (37,715.59)
Banking Transaction Fees (656.97) (764.60)
Transfer to Short Term Investments (384,001.99)
M.D.'s General Ledger Balance at Month End  1,080,926.40  (276,013.70)
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - C.I.B.C. May April
MSI Capital Grant Advances 4,803,191.69 4,796,470.66
Public Reserve Trust Funds 97,729.60 97,592.85
Tax Forfeiture Land Sales 13,725.88 13,706.67
Recycling Committee 31,313.18 31,269.36
Water Intake Advance 433,100.92 446,949.15
Water For Life Advance 1,372,982.70 1,420,604.83
6,752,043.97 6,8n< Ra3 52
Annual Rate Original Original
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS May April of Return Investment Investment
Financial Institution Market Value Market Value 2017 Date Amount
C.1.B.C. Wood Gundy - Bonds 8,652,275.00  8,644,598.00 1.14% Nov-88 1,255,915.75
COMMENTS
June Items of Note Amount
Revenue In - 2018 Tax Revenue 9,500,000.00
Expense Out - Recreation Contribution (296,500.00)
Expense Out - Cemetery Contribution (45,960.00)
Expense Out - School Requisition (664,866.09)
Expense Out - Debenture Payment (289,996.00)
Expense Out - Library Board (53,000.00)
Expense Out - PC Emergency Services (131,444.00)
I 1 Out - Finning Compactor (269,220.00)

This State ent Submitted to Council this 12th Day of June 2018.

Accounting Clerk 3

Bl Sl L e

irector of Finam


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E3b


INTERIM CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER’S REPORT Eda

May 23, 2018 to June 7, 2018

DISCUSSION:
e May 22,2018 Council Committee
e May 22,2018 Regular Council
e May 23, 2018 Meeting with Planner and Castle Mtn. Resort Inc., ASP
e May 29, 2018 AMSHA Training: Supervisors Role
Hazard ID, Assessment, and Control
e May 29,2018 AMSHA Training: Formal Workplace Inspections
Incident Investigation
e May 29, 2018 Julie Hamilton Presentation
e June 5, 2018 Planning Session
e June 5, 2018 Subdivision Authority
e June$, 2018 Municipal Planning Commission Council Committee
UPCOMING:
e June 11, 2018 Back to being Director of Development and Community Services
e Junel2, 2018 Council Committee
e June 12,2018 Regular Council
OTHER
RECOMMENDATION:

That Council receive for information, the Interim Chief Administrative Officer’s report for the
period of May 23, 2018 to June 7, 2018.

Prepared by: Interim CAO, Date: June 7, 2018

Presented to: Council Date: June 12, 2018


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4a


Administration Call Log

Location

oncern / Request

Assigned To

Action Taken

[Request Date

Completion Date

76

NW 13-05-01-W5

iquiring regarding permits for outdoor storage.

Roland

In discussions. Letter being sent to property owner. |November 17, 2016

Registered letter was sent to the landowner.
Received a letter from the landowner on February
14, 2017 with some enquirics.

In the process of responding to the landowner’s
enquiries.

September 7, 2017 Landowner has contacted the
office to inform us that he is actively removing
debris and will continue to clean the site further.
Had a meeting with the landowner regarding the
storage issue.

Landowner has agreed to start clean-up on the site.
A plan to monitor and confirm clean-up is being
prepared.

79

NW 35-05-30-W35

ydustrial use of building. Blowing Materials

Roland

An email was sent to the President of the company
that is utilizing the building, enquiring as to the
current use.

May 19, 2017




Fla


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1a








F1b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1b











Flc

Tara Cl_'xderman e

From: Roland Milligan

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: FW: Emergency Management Act Engagement Session Invitation

Information Action for the next week.

The sessions in Lethbridge take place on Monday, June 25™.

Regards,

Roland Milligan

Director of Development and Community Services
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

PO Box 279, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO
Ph:403.627.3130 Fx:403.627.5070
rmilligan@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

This emait and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e-mail may
contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage
which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in
electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy.

From: MA AEMA Mailbox [mailto:aema@gov.ab.cal

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:09 PM

To: MA AEMA Bill8input <ma.aemabill8input@gov.ab.ca>

Subject: Emergency Management Act Engagement Session Invitation

Emergency Management Colleagues,

I am pleased to inform you that the Alberta Emergency Management Agency is inviting you to provide input on the
upcoming changes to Alberta's emergency management legislative framework.

Your input is being sought on the proposed changes to the Emergency Management Act and on the development of the
new Local Authority Emergency Management Regulation to ensure changes work for both the province and
communities.

Bill 8, the Emergency Manag:  'nt Amendment Act, was introduced in the Alberta Legislature on April 3, 2018.[ Hate
on Bill 8 was held over until the fall sitting of the Legislature to allow the Government of Alberta to eng~~~ with
stakeholders.

The changes in Bill 8 were identified through post-incident assessment reports, cross-jurisdictional scans of legislation
and regulations, and through working with Alberta’s communities. By updating our emergency management legislative
framework, Alberta will be better prepared to address the risks posed by the increasing frequency and severity of
disasters.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1c


You can provide your input in two ways, either in person by attending one of the upcoming engage  :nt sessions, or
online by completing the discussion guide and submitting your input by email. The discussion guide is available at:
""" w.aema.alberta.ca and can be submitted tc e T '

The engagement sessions will start with a brief overview of the amendments in Bill 8 and the proposed requirements for
the new Local Authority Emergency Management Regulation. Following this presentation, there will be an opportunity
for session attendees to circulate between stations where they wiil hear more about proposed changes by topic and
have an opportunity to provide their input.

To help prepare for these engagement sessions, 1 encourage you to review the discussion guide prior to your session.
This preparation will allow us to effectively capture your input at the session.

Each engagement session is structured so the morning (8:15 a.m. to 12 p.m.) is available for elected officials and the
afternoon (1 to 4:30 p.m.) is for municipal administration representatives. The engagement sessions will be held at:

Fort McMurray —June 18, 2018 at the Radisson Hotel & Suites (435 Gregoire Dr.)
Grande Prairie —June 20, 2018 at Podollan Inn & Spa (10612 99 Ave.)

Lethbridge — June 25, 2018 at the Coast Lethbridge Hotel (526 Mayor Magrath Dr. S)
Calgary —June 26, 2018 at the Executive Royal Hotel Calgary (2828 23 St. NE)
Edmontor Iune 28, 2018 at the Chateau Nova Yellowhead (13920 Yellowhead Trail)

To register for an engagement session, please visit: www.municipalaffairs.alberta.ca/online-event-registration, select
“Emergency Management Amendment Act Engagement” and complete the online registration form.

If you have any questions about the upcoming engagement sessions, please contact ma.aemabill8input@gov.ak ~~

Thank you for your continued dedication to keeping Albertans safe.
Sincerely,

Shane Schreiber
Managing Director
Alberta Emergency Management Agency

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.



ALT"TA
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office of the Minister
MLA, Leduc-Beaumont AR94114

June 6, 2018

Dear Municipal Elected Official,

| am pleased to invite you to provide input on the upcoming changes to Alberta's
emergency management legislative framework.

Bill 8, the Emergency Management Amendment Act, was introduced in the Legisiature
on April 3, 2018. Debate on Bill 8 was held over until the fall sitting of the Legislature to
allow the Government of Alberta to engage with stakeholders. The changes in Bill 8 will
help Alberta better address the risks posed by the increasing frequency and severity of
disasters. These changes were identified through post-incident assessment reports,
cross-jurisdictional scans of legislation and regulations, and through working with
Alberta’s communities.

Your input on the proposed changes to the Emergency Management Act and on the
development of the new Local Authority Emergency Management Regulation is being
sought so the resulting legislation and regulation work for both the province and
communities.

You can provide your input in two ways, either in person by attending one of the
upcoming engagement sessions, or online by completing the discussion guide and
submitting your input by email. The discussion guide is available at:
www.aema.alberta.ca and can be submitted to ma.aemabill8input @gov.ab.ca.

The engagement sessions will start with a brief overview of the amendments in Bill 8
and the proposed requirements for the new Local Authority Emergency Management
Regulation. Following this presentation, there will be an opportunity for session
attendees to circulate between stations where they will leamn more about proposed
changes by topic and have an opportunity to provide their input.

To help prepare for these engagement sessions, | encourage you to review the

- discussion guide prior to your session. This preparation will allow us to effectively
capture your input at the session.

.2

132 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta TSK 2B6 Canada  Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550

Prineed on recycled paper



-2.

Each engagement session is structured so the morning (8:15 a.m. to 12 p.m.) is
available for elected officials and the aftemoon (1 to 4:30 p.m.) is for municipal
administration representatives. The engagement sessions will be held at:

e Fort McMurray: June 18, 2018 at the Radisson Hotel & Suites (435 Gregoire Drive)
¢ Grande Prairie: June 20, 2018 at the Podollan Inn & Spa (10612 99 Avenue)
Lethbridge: June 25, 2018 at the Coast Lethbridge Hotel (526 Mayor Magrath
Drive S)
Calgary: June 26, 2018 at the Executive Royal Hotel Calgary (2828 23 Street NE)
Edmonton: June 28, 2018 at the Chateau Nova Yellowhead (13920 Yellowhead
Trail)

To register for an engagement session, please visit:

www.municipalaffairs.alberta.ca/online-event-registration, select “Emergency
Management Amendment Act Engagement” and complete the online registration form.

If you have any questions about the upcoming engagement sessions, please contact
ma.aemabill8input@gov.ab.ca.

Thank you for your continued dedication to keeping Albertans safe.

Sincerely,

Z{,\wx@ W&m
Hon. Shaye Anderson
Minister of Municipal Affairs



Fid


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1d














Fle


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1e


ANDERBERG:
That Council for the Town of Pincher Creek direct administration to request that

the Municipal District of Pincher Creek consider supporting the WILDR Rough
Runner Event.

CARRIED 18-255

Allied Arts Council — Request for Support
JACKSON:

That Council for the Town of Pincher Creek agree to provide a letter of support
and $60,000 as matching funds to the Allied Arts Council Elevator Project to be
funded from the capital investment fund.

CARRIED 18-256

ANDERBERG:

That Council for the Town of Pincher Creek direct administration to request that
the Municipal District of Pincher Creek consider supporting the Allied Arts Council
Elevator Project.

CARRIED 18-257

Trusting this information to be satisfactory, we look forward to your reply.

Yours Truly,

S 0
Town of Pincher Creek

/g



Fif


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1f


Flg

Tara Crudarmgp
s

From: Page Murphy - Early Childhood Coalition <pcearlychildhood@¢ il. n>
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: Letter for MD Council - Land Use Partnership - Compressed File
Attachments: Letter to MD & Legion - Proposal for Outdoor Play Program

Partnership.compressed.pdf

Hello Tara,

Please find attached the Pincher Creek Parent Link Family Centre and the Pincher Creek & Area Early
Childhood Coalition's letter (in compressed file form) to the MD regarding our proposal to run an outdoor play
program on two parcels of MD land (Bobbie Burns Fish Pond and the parcel north of it). We will be providing
the same proposal package to the Legion on June 12th for their consideration as well.

The Pincher Creek Parent Link Family Centre has met with their insurance agent to secure a copy of their
liability insurance for off-site programming (a common practice for their Centre). I should be able to provide
that shortly should Council like to review a copy.

Warm Regards,

Page

Page Murphy

Coordinator

Pincher Creek & Area Early Childhood Coalition
Provincial Building - 782 Main Street - Room 220
FB@pcearlychildhood


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1g











Flh

,./Ma,
EC o TV s P.0.Box 1226
’ REC«IVe Pincher Creek, Alberta
M T8N TOK-1W0
(403) 627-3684
M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK 1 mail.kbpv/@ gmail.com

May 18, 2018
Dear Pincher Creek Businesses,

On Sunday, June 17”‘, the Pincher Creek Cruisers and the Kootenai Brown Pioneer
Village are hosting the 2" Annual Car & Motorcycle Show. Last year’s event
attracted 125+ entrants and over 1000 spectators. As well as having a great
family Father’s Day fun time, our focus is to advertise our town as a great place to
live or visit.

Our goal is to seek support for this initiative via donations in the form of prizes,
give-aways and/or swag for our participants ‘goodie bags’. If able to make a
donation of a gift/give-away, in appreciation for your generosity, you will receive
advertising at two locations during the event as well as audible announcements
throughout the day. We can also issue tax receipts for any donations valued at
over $40.00 with an invoice showing the value.

We extend our heartfelt thanks for any kind consideration to this proposal.
Please call Tom Liscombe 403-627-8066 if you would like to make a donation.

Thank you,
Tom Liscombe

Pincher Creek & District Historical Society &
Pincher Creek Cruisers


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1h


F1i

3 ¥

Il

Pincuer CREEK
& Districr
CHAMBER of COMMERCE

June 4th, 2018

RE: Summer Rodeo

Dear Reeve Stevick and Council,

On behalf of the Pincher Creek and District Chamber of Commerce, it is my pleasure to invite
you and your council to participate in the August 18th Summer Rodeo Parade. The theme for
this year is “ Choose your own adventure” and we hope to have a great number of entries again.

Thank you for your enthusiasm and continued support for this community.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to email me at info@pincherchamber.ca

Kind regards,

Oia Crook


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1i


F1j


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1j


F1k

May 29, 2018

Jody Glen

Reeve Stevick & Council
PO Box 279

Pincher Creek, Alberta
TOK 1WO0

Dear Council:
Subject: Tax Arrears Auction — Tax Roll 0258.000

My house is scheduled to be auctioned by the MD of Pincher Creek on November 7t for
tax arrears.

Due to a tragic personal loss, which has resulted in unemployment for an extended
period of time, | have had severe financial hardship.

To come up with the money to pay my tax arrears and prevent the auction from taking
place | have sold all most all of my personal belongings, including furniture and clothing
and | am also working on a personal loan but cannot come up with all of the $4,229.21
required.

| am asking for relief of penalties incurred, totalling $974.35. If granted this will go a
long way to saving my home.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
~Jst regards,

Gy Ao

Jody Glen



AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1k


F2a
ol ARSI
RE{&_/-— . \</ ,,IIJ
My 13 150

ALBEKIA M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK

CULTURE AND TOURISM

Office of the Minister
MLA, Calgary-Cross

MAY 17 2018

Do re wuer i SteVick

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9
Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Dear Reeve Stevick:

As you are aware, the Government of Alberta continues to facilitate and support the
development of the Castle region as a successful tourism destination, in order to
strengthen and diversify the local economy. Culture and Tourism is working with many
key stakeholders as part of a co-ordinated approach to this strategic initiative. | am
pleased to advise that a number of initiatives are currently being undertaken in the
region, including a tourism strategy, tourism map, and summer visitor services and
programming plan.

Travel Alberta is also leading a consumer marketing campaign to help raise awareness
of the Castle region as a tourism destination and educate visitors about the tourism
experiences available in the reaion. It will leveraae existing assets (audience analytics,
digital platforms: social media, Alberta Tourism Information Service),

1ga wurism industry partners (notels, special events. museums, etc.). There wi
ve a ofrong rocus on social media, driving traffic tc for travel offers,
packages, and other pertinent information.

There is an opportunity to promote the Castle region, \* erton Park, the new ( i
Parks, historic sites and mus 1ms, and amplify visitor services through existing
information centres and mobile/temborarv sites The cambnaian will be further
augmented througt Parks and Historic
Sites marketing, ana communicauons/pubiic reiations erorts. riease note the campaign
will run from May 14, 2018, through until the end of summer.

.12

227 Legislature Building, Edmonton, Alberta TSK 2B6 Canada  Telephone 780-422-3559

Printed on recyeled paper

43604


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2a


Page 2

Should you have any questions, | would encourage you to contact Mr. Chris Heseltine,
Assistant Deoutv Minister Tourism and Recreation Division, at 780-643-1997 or

Best Regards,

cvr srvrresrame o Phillips
Minister of Environment and Parks

43¢



F2b
RECETYV™D
04

ALBEKIA M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office of the Minister o
MILA, Leduc-Beaumont

AR93652
May 29, 2018

Reeve Quentin Stevick

Municipal District of Pincher Creek
PO Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1WO0

L __. Reeve Stevick,

Our government remains committed to supporting municipalities in providing quality infrastructure and
services to Albertans. In keeping with that commitment, | am pleased to confirm that Budget 2018
includes $668 million in Municipal Sustainability Initiative (MS!) funding. This funding, when combined
with the $800 million in MSI funding made available through a 2017-18 Supplementary Estimate, will

p  ide close to $1.5 billion in the 2018 calendar year to help Alberta’s municipalities address local
infrastructure priorities. In addition, $229 million is being provided under the federal Gas Tax Fund (GTF)
and $17 million under the federal Small Communities Fund (SCF) as the fourth funding instaliment for
projects approved in 2015.

Your municipality’s 2018 MSI, GTF and SCF allocations are listed in Appendix A (attached). Funding
amounts for all municipalities are also posted on the Municipal Affairs grant program website at:
municipalaffairs.alberta.ca/municipa’ ~-~~*-

I look forward to working with you and our federal partners to ensure Albertans continue to have access
to the essential infrastructure they need.

Hon. Shaye Anderson
Minister of Municipal Affairs

Attachment

Roland N , Chief Administrative Officer, Municipal C tof Pii  er Creek

1321 7, 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada Telephc  780-427-3744 780- 9550

Printed on recycled paper


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2b





F2c


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2c


F2d
May 22, 2018

Reeve Stevick and Councillors
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
PO Box 279 Albe

Association

Dear Reeve Stevick and all Members of Council;

Subject: 2018 Alberta Recreation & Parks Association (ARPA) Annual Conference &
Energize Workshop “Partners in Progress”

| am writing to you on behalf of the Alberta Recreation & Parks Association (ARPA) to invite you to our
Annual Conference and Energize Workshop, held at the Fairmont Jasper Park Lodge from Thursday,
October 25, 2018 to Saturday, October 27, 2018.

In 2016, our conference was also held in Jasper and it was attended by 525 delegates, of which more
than 100 were mayors, reeves and councillors from across Alberta. Our conference program includes
the Energize Workshop, which is a series of sessions on topical issues designed to provide you, as an
elected official, with innovative ideas, solutions and opportunities in recreation, parks and community
development. This will be the Energize Workshop's twenty-third year.

It is broadly recognized that recreation and parks are essential public services that create enhanced
quality of life for your citizens and strongly aid in your community’s economic growth and
sustainability. Your presence at our conference makes a significant contribution to the dialogue and
your ongoing support of our organization is much appreciated.

Our 2018 conference program has been informed and influenced by comments and suggestions from
the 2017 attendees, and our continual scan of the issues and trends in Alberta and across Canada.. The
event also provides a great networking opportunity in a welcoming, spirited and healthy
environment, as attendees connect with friends and colleagues from across the province in a
beautiful, natural setting. The detailed conference program will be available on our website later this
spring at www.arpaonline.ca/events/energize-conference.

The program in will reflect the goals of the Framework for Recreation in Canada - Pathway to
Wellbeing that has been endorsed by every province and FCM and supported by the Government of
Canada as well as active Alberta and the Parks for All framework document that was released in
January 2018.

Our experience is that municipalities typically book their rooms well in advance of the conference, so
we would encourage you to book your rooms soon. We look forward to seeing you there.

Yours sincerely,

Sl

Susan Laurin

President 1175¢ “oatRoad NW  non  Alberta v 3K6
ph: 780-415-1745  fax: 780-451-7 arpi .« . paonline vww.arpaonline.ca


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2d


May 22, 2018 R E(* sy F2e

) 5/7
w5 TED
T -~ i -
Reeve Stevick and Councillors D, op MY
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 P/NCHE/? o
PO Box 279 Reey
Pincher Creek Alberta, TOK TWO0 Albe
Recreation & Parks
Association
Dear Reeve Stevick and all Members of Council;
Subject: Alberta Recreation and Parks Association and the Government of Alberta

Honour Outstanding Work in your Community

The Alberta Recreation and Parks Association (ARPA), alongside the Government of Alberta, are
pleased to present a variety of awards that celebrate leadership and excellence in the province's
recreation and parks sector.

Award recipients will be honoured in front of 500 delegates at the President’s Awards Banquet on
Saturday, October 27", 2018, as the concluding event of our annual Conference and Energize
Workshop, held at the Fairmont Jasper Park Lodge. We believe this formal recognition inspires
Albertans to further outstanding work, and we ask that you consider nominating deserving members
of your community for one of the following prestigious awards.

_Governor's Leadership for Active C " s Award program
These awards honour the achievements of groups and individuals who are leading their communities
to increase citizen participation in active living, recreation, and sport, resulting in healthier people and
communities. This year, the program is presenting the Group Spirit of Community Leadership,
Professional Leadership and Elected Community Leader. The Lieutenant Governor will be in
attendance at the President’s Awards Banquet to present these three awards.

A" - T creation and Parks Association’s Award
The A.V. Pettigrew Award honours communities or organizations that have made a significant impact
on improving the quality of life of their citizens through recreation and parks.

Government of Alberta’s Recreation Volunteer Recognition Awards
The Government of Alberta Volunteer Recognition Awards honour volunteers who have made
significant contributions to recreation development at the community level.

Please visit the ARPA website at www.arpaonline.ca/awards/majn to view more details on any of the
above awards and to submit a digital nomination form.

We look forward to hearing about and recognizing the devoted individuals and  oups working to
improve your community, our province and the lives of Albertans.

Yours sincerely,

S —

FS:usanLaurin d NW  Edmon Foorta 7TV
ph: 780-415- 451-7915 arpa@arpaonline.ca www.arpaonline.ca


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2e


F2f

962 St. John Ave. (BOX 1W0O
p o 403-627.
c-madil:rec
web page

May 14, 2018
-UNCHEON
Pinche 2k,

Thank you again for supporting and being a part of the Volunteer Luncheon event in April. We
fed approximately 245 people this year. We had a volunteer recruitment fair at the Ranchland
Mall and was very well received with 24 booths and groups did recruit some new members!
We appreciate the participation of the M.D. staff and councilors and hope we will have your
support ¢ 1in next year.

Best regards,
Do O

Rhonda Oczkowski
Organizer of volunteer Week
Parks, Recreation and Community Services


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2f


F2g


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2g











F2h

Tara Crydarman

ibje: FW: Trees/Irrigation in Patton Park
Attachments: irrigation.JPG

From: Roland Milligan

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Tara Cryderman <AdminExecAsst@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>
Subject: FW: Trees/Irrigation in Patton Park

For next Council Meeting. Info.

Regards,

Roland Milligan

Director of Development and Community Services
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

PO Box 279, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO0
Ph:403.627.3130 Fx:403.627.5070
rmilligan@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e-mail may
contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage
which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in
electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors, If verification is required please ask for a hard copy.

From: Terry Yagos [mailto: ]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:22 PM

To: Roland Milligan <AdminDirDev@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>
Subject: FW: Trees/Irrigation in Patton Park

From: Rose & Dennis Olson [mailto:
Sent: May 29, 2018 5:47 PM

To: )

Cc: Kyle Rast; Tanya Douglas; Leo Reedyk; Terry Yagos; Clara Yagos; Karina Cail
Subject: Trees/Irrigation in Patton Park

Hi Everyone: Just to let everyone know that 81 trees were planted on Saturday... 20 Mountain Pine/5
Colorado Spruce/ 6 Trembling Aspen along with 25 Potentilla and 25 Hedge Peking Cotoneaster. THANKS to
all the volunteers who came out with shovel in hand and worked thru the rain to get the job done and thanks
to Bill Ullman and Este Nickle for all the work done with their backhoe and bobcat, it made digging holes and
moving trees so much easier.

Dennis has all the rocks picked/topsoil moved and the aspen trees stabilized.

The irrigation fellows showed up this morning. Irrigation is up and running and has been tested.

Rose


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2h





F2i


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2i























F2

_"'"a C:xderman -

From: Roland Milligan

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 8:13 AM

To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: FW: AltaLink Community Workshop Follow-up

Attachments: AltaLink Chapel Rock to Pincher Creek _ letter to workshop attendees.pdf; AltaLink

Chapel Rock to Pincher Creek _ workshop questions and answers.pdf

Council information.

Regards,

Roland Milligan

Director of Development and Community Services
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

PO Box 279, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WOQ
Ph:403.627.3130 Fx: 403.627.5070
rmilligan@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e-mail may
contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage
which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in
electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy.

From: MDInfo

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 8:12 AM

To: Roland Milligan <AdminDirDev@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>
Subject: FW: Altalink Community Workshop Follow-up

From: Lee, Dave [mailto:Dave.lee@Altalink.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 4:29 PM

To: MDInfo <MDInfo@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>
Subject: Altalink Community Workshop Follow-up

Thank you for your ongoing participation in the Chapel Rock to Pincher Creek Area Transmission Project.

Please find attached a summary of the input we received. We have also included a document with responses to
questions we received during the workshops both in person and online. These documents have also been posted at
www.letstalkchapelrock.com as well some additional comments and feedback received from our workbooks and
mapping exercises.

As we continue to work on the project, we anticipate mailing information packages to stakeholders and conducting
further consultation this summer/fall, rather than our original target of late spring, to allow for adequate time to
incorporate yqur feedback.

We look forward to speaking with you all soon.

Sincerely,


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2j


Dave Lee Manager, Consultation
T (403) 365-7445 E dave.lee@altalink.ca

AltaLink A Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company
2611 - 3" Avenue SE, Calgary, AB, T2A 7W7
www.altalink.ca

This e-mail message contains confidential information. The contents of this message are the property of AltaLink Management Ltd. the general partner of AltalLink,
L.P. If you have received this e-mail in error, please return it to the sender and delete the message immediately.



2611 3rd AVE SE, CALGARY, ALBERTA, T2A 7W7
WWW.ALTALINK.CA

GALIALINK

A BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY

June 4, 2018

Chapel Rock to Pincher Creek Area Transmission Development
What we heard during our workshops

Thank you for spending your valuable time with us in person at our workshops in Pincher Creek
or online through our virtual workshop. We know that spring brings with it many priorities for
landowners and we truly appreciate your time and input.

We committed to providing all workshop participants with a summary of the input we received.
During the workshop you spent time reviewing potential structure types, placement options for
structures as well as discussing your values and priorities. We have taken your input and
identified the preferences that arose.

Please note that we are still very early in our process and will continue gathering input from you
and all stakeholders impacted by this project. We are including your input in our alignment
planning, but you will likely see additional alignment options and structure types in our next
phase of consultation that differ from your preferences. This is because not all stakeholders who
are potentially impacted have had an opportunity to comment. Please note that when
identifying alignments for a new transmission line we take into account factors such as cost,
environmental impacts and technical requirements.

Structure types

Workshop participants indicated they generally prefer monopole structures because they can be
placed in a road allowance, require less land and right-of-way and are viewed as the most
visually appealing of the structures under consideration.

Stakeholders also prefer double circuit transmission structures {one structure with six wires on
it), as opposed to two single circuit structures (two separate structures with three wires each),
due in part to their reduced footprint and fewer construction impacts.

Structure placement

Stakeholders indicated they generally prefer locating structures within road allowances rather
than on private property because of the reduced potential for agricultural and environmental
impacts.

We heard potential disadvantages for locating structures within road allowance include:
e no compensation for landowners because the structures aren’t on private property
e future road widening and other developments could be impacted
e safety concerns with structures being located close to roadways
e visual impacts and impacts to tourism with structures appearing more in ‘line-of-sight’
than if located on quarter line and further away

SustainableBlectricityApproved™
Canadian Electricity Assoclation



2611 3rd AVE SE, CALGARY, ALBERTA, T2A 7W7
WWW.ALTALINK.CA

ALTALINK

A BERKSHIAE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY

Stakeholders prefer locating transmission structures along quarter lines if structures are placed
on private property. However, we do understand that the preferred solution from the feedback
is to avoid private property as much as possible.

Values, interests and priorities

We heard that the concerns from the Castle Rock Ridge to Chapel Rock Transmission Project
remain relevant to this project. While not an exhaustive list, the common concerns we heard
include:

e routing and siting e additional generation and turbines
e environmental concerns in the area
e visual impacts e frustration with providing feedback
e property values and potential as part of previous projects
reduced resale values
e need for the project Specifically we received requests to:
* project costs and impact to power o follow existing
bills corridors/infrastructure
e potential impacts to the scenic e avoid wildlife, wildlife corridors, and
views throughout the project area environmentally significant areas
e visual impacts along Highway 3 and e avoid native grasslands
Highway 22 e consider placing the line
e potential twinning of Highway 3 underground to address visual and

residential impacts

Your questions answered

We received many questions about the project during our workshops and have included our
responses in a Questions & Answers document attached with this letter. Please contact us at the
information provided at the bottom of this letter if you believe that your question or feedback
was not captured accurately.

Stakeholders also had questions for the Alberta Electric System Operation (AESO} about the
need for this development, the potential alternatives to serve that need and about the process
moving forward. The AESO has produced a video to help answer these questions which can be
viewed at www.aeso.ca/grid/projects/SATR-CRPC.

Next steps
We are now identifying potential alignment options for the project and anticipate mailing
information packages to stakeholders and conducting further consultation this summer/fall,

rather than our original target of late spring, to allow for adequate time to incorporate your
feedback.

| want to let you know there may be more options on the map in our first phase of consultation
than we have had in the past. Many routes will be new and some will be similar to those
previously proposed.

o SusiainableBlectricityApproved™
g/ Canadian Electricity Association



2611 3rd AVE SE, CALGARY, ALBERTA, T2A 7W7
WWW.ALTALINK.CA

%ALIALINK

A BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY

Throughout the first phase of consultation we will continue to gather feedback from
stakeholders about structure types and placement. While we will pursue alignment options
based on the input we receive, please know that it may not be possible to use the stakeholder
preferred structure type or structure placement. We are always available to provide and discuss
the reasons for our alignments options.

Contact us

Thank you again for attending our workshops and spending your valuable time with us. if you
have any questions or concerns about the project or information in this package, please contact
us at stakeholderrelations@altalink.ca or 1.877.269.5903.

Sincerely,

Darcy Fedorchuk, P. Eng.
Vice President, Project Development

SustainableBlectricityApproved™
Canadian Electricity Association




2611 3rd AVE SE, CALGARY, ALBERTA, T2A 7W7
WWW.ALTALINK.CA

SALTALINK

A BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY

June 4, 2018

Chapel Rock to Pincher Creek Area Transmission Development & BC-AB Intertie Restoration
Project Community Workshops

Questions & Answers

Workshop participants provided us with questions about the project, all of which are included
along with our responses below. You will notice that we have separated the questions and
comments we received into categories to help show the overarching themes that were
identified. Please note that similar questions have been combined and grouped together, while
other questions have been paraphrased or shortened.

Please contact us at stakeholderrelations@altalink.ca or 1.877.269.5903 if you believe that your
question or feedback was not captured accurately and we will work to provide you with a
response.

Project overview
As a reminder, the Chapel Rock to Pincher Creek Area Transmission Development includes:

e A new substation, named Chapel Rock, which will connect to the Alberta/British
Columbia intertie transmission line located west of Highway 22.

e A new transmission line connecting the Chapel Rock Substation to either the existing
Goose Lake or Castle Rock Ridge substations, both located north of Pincher Creek.

General

Feedback has been provided during consultation for previous project versions. Why do we
have to go through this process again? The decision seems as if it has been made long ago.
Altalink values the feedback received from the previous consultation processes and will
incorporate it in the new project. AltaLink did not receive direction to file a facilities application
for the previous project. As the previous project occurred several years ago, Altalink must re-
consult with landowners to gather more current information and feedback, and verify previously
provided data.

[n addition, because of the new potential structure options and alignment variations available
for this project, AltaLink is seeking stakeholder feedback on these alternatives to come up with
the best solution for this project.

Why is the project called Chapel Rock?

The name of the project was provided to Altalink by the Alberta Electric System Operator
{(AESO). Transmission projects are typically named after geographical indicators, as is the case
with this project. We heard from stakeholders that Chapel Rock is a landmark in the area they
would prefer the project not be named after. We appreciate and understand the feedback.

~ W\ SustainableElectricityApproved”
¢/ Canadian Electricity Association



How will the community and economy benefit from the project? Will there be new jobs?
Altalink anticipates there will be more than 100 people employed by the engineering,
procurement and construction {(EPC) contractor and its various subcontractors during the peak
of construction activities for the project.

Local businesses providing services such as food, accommodation, materials and more can
benefit from increased business during the construction, operation and maintenance of the
transmission line.

Additionally, AltaLink compensates landowners directly through a one-time right-of-way
agreement payment, as well as through ongoing annual structure payments for structures that
are located on private property.

What effect would a new line have on the Pincher Creek airport, any future growth and local
industry?

The new line will not adversely impact the Pincher Creek airport or potential future growth.
Local industry will also not be impacted. New transmission lines will provide additional capability
for future renewable generation and will support future electricity demand in the area.

Having access to the transmission system supports Alberta’s Renewable Electricity Program and
the transition away from coal in an effort to achieve 30% renewable generation by 2030.

What is the advantage of staging construction? Will there be more transmission lines built as
more wind turbines are built?

During our workshops, we talked about the possibility of staging construction, which means
building one transmission line now, and building another several years in the future. The need
and timing of transmission facilities are determined by the AESO and will support development
of nearby generation.

The potential to stage construction allows AltaLink to consider multiple solutions and structure
types. As the project continues to develop, AltaLink will consider stakeholder feedback,
technical requirements, environmental considerations and overall project costs in determining
the preferred solution.

Who makes money from the project?
AltaLink earns a rate of return on the transmission projects it constructs, owns and operates
through the transmission portion of everyone’s power bills.

AltaLink will submit a facilities application for the proposed project to the Alberta Utilities
Commission (AUC). If the project is approved by the AUC, AltaLink will construct the proposed
project and earn a rate of return on its investment once construction is complete.

The current rate of return approved by the AUC is 8.5% on the approved equity portion of
AltaLink’s facilities. This rate of return is reviewed by the AUC every few years.

The AUC has the responsibility to ensure the delivery of Alberta’s utility services takes place in a
manner that is fair, responsible and in the public interest. Included in this mandate is an
obligation to determine the fair rate of return for regulated utilities, including AltaLink.



How many years will it take to pay off the project?
Substation and transmission line assets are generally amortized over a period of approximately
50 to 60 years.

Who is AIMCO and how much money are they making from the project?
AIMCO is the Alberta Investment Management Corporation. Altalink is not affiliated with
AIMCO. AIMCO is not an investor on this or any other transmission project in Alberta.

Why is power transmission in Alberta so much more costly than in other provinces?

The cost to construct transmission lines in Alberta is not necessarily more than in other
provinces. Various factors contribute to the overall cost to construct transmission fines. Many of
these factors are regional in nature, including geographic location, site conditions, line length,
line voltage and capacity levels, technology used, and labour markets.

The transmission costs make up less than 20% of the average residential utility bill in Alberta.

What guarantees can be given that generation from the United States will not be transmitted
through the power line, and will the United States benefit from the project?

Alberta is part of an interconnected electricity system that includes interties with BC,
Saskatchewan and Montana. The AESO manages the system by balancing the supply with what'’s
needed. For questions regarding the Alberta electricity system, please contact the AESO. Alberta
has been a net importer of electricity for 18 of the last 20 years. Alberta generally exports about
1-2% of the power produced in the province, while importing between 2-5%.

Siting

| certainly believe that there are at least preferred and alternate routes that are already being
planned. This information should have been included.

AltaLink is developing potential transmission line alignments now based on our study of the
area, previous information collected and input received from stakeholders at the community
workshops. We did not have any alignments on maps at the time of the workshop because we
wanted feedback from stakeholders who know the area the best before we started developing
alignments.

The purpose of the workshops was to receive stakeholder input on potential structure types and
location preferences. This feedback is very valuable to Altalink as we continue the process of
identifying preliminary transmission line alignments and structure types.

Why are the routes located in so many different areas?

AltaLink did not include transmission line alignments or route options as part of the workshop
materials. Throughout the project planning process, AltaLink will continue to engage with all
stakeholders to determine preferred and alternate alighments to be included in our facilities
application to the AUC.

Where is the line/substation going?

This proposed project includes building a new substation that will connect to an existing
transmission line west of Highway 22 and approximately 40 to 50 kilometres of new
transmission line that will connect to an existing substation in the Pincher Creek area. We will
consult on potential transmission line alignments and substation locations in our next phase of



consultation, planned for the summer/fall.

Why not use existing transmission lines in the area?

The current transmission lines in the area do not have the capability to fully support the
potential Renewable Electricity Program as mandated by the Government of Alberta and
determined by the AESO. For questions regarding the Alberta electricity system, please contact
the AESO.

What is your siting criteria?
Altalink takes several factors into consideration in an effort to find alignments and ultimately
propose routes with low overall environmental, social and economic effects. Stakeholder
feedback is one component of that process, and is considered along with other factors such as:
= Agricultural impact
=  Residential impact
=  Environmental impact
= Visual impact
= Cost

Will you provide an impact matrix?

An impact matrix compares potential transmission line alignments using AltaLink’s siting criteria.
AltaLink will assess the potential impacts of the project and provide metrics within the facilities
application it submits to the AUC.

There have been previous route suggestions made by stakeholders. Have they ever been
presented?
AltaLink assesses all route options presented by stakeholders. In previous versions of this

project, some routes were adopted and some were rejected following a review of their impacts
on our siting criteria. Stakeholders who suggested routes are provided an update as to the
rationale for adopting or rejecting their suggestions. All route suggestions are included in our
facilities application to the AUC along with a summary of the rationale for adopting or rejecting
stakeholder suggestions.

Can | provide input if the routing goes through Bellevue?

We are now identifying potential alignment options for the project and anticipate mailing
information packages to stakeholders this summer/fall. We will provide various options for
stakeholders to share their input with us on these alignments through open houses and one-on-
one consultations.

Have you considered replacing the 138 kilovolt (kV) line south (then north) of Highway 3 to a
240 kV single pole line with a substation in BC?

The current tran  ssion lines in the area serve a specific purpose. For instance, the 138 kv
transmission line located in the southern portion of the study area provides power to
municipalities in the Crowsnest Pass. The proposed new transmission line will serve a different
purpose, which is to better integrate wind into Alberta’s electrical system. As a result,
opportunities to replace the existing lines are limited. Locating a substation within BC would
increase the overall new transmission line length, cost and impacts of the project.



Will bridges be installed on critical watercourses and be left for recreation access?

AltaLink will assess the requirement for watercourse crossings as the project develops. Altalink
will consult with affected landowners and discuss options where the preference would be to
leave the crossing structures intact for recreational access.

Can you alternate between structure types?

Where practical, appropriate and needed, AltaLink will consider using a different structure type
in a certain location to mitigate localized impacts, meet technical requirements or overcome
geographical constraints. An example of this would be where a potential transmission line
alignment has to cross a narrow corridor, AltaLink may use a taller, narrower double circuit
structure to cross the corridor.

Why has Altalink acted outside the AUC’s previous direction to limit the study area and gone
back to its original map with potential routing along the western edges in the Porcupine Hills?
The current study area does not include the Porcupine Hills. In Decision 2014-004, from January
27, 2014, the AUC provided guidance to AltaLink in terms of the general area routes should be
considered.

“78. The Commission finds that routes for Alternative 2 generally should be located
south of the Oldman Reservoir. It also finds that once the transmission line is west of
the reservoir, routes may extend further north but that in order to reduce the length
of the line, preference should be given to more southerly substation locations.
Specifically, of the three previously identified potential substation sites, the northern-
most site near Maycroft should not be considered.”

The current study area developed by the AESO and being used by AltaLink is designed to meet
this direction by the AUC, and does not extend north to the Maycroft area. The eastern edge of
the study area follows the Oldman River along the northern shore of the Oldman Dam Reservoir.

How do you handle visual pollution and the effect on views?

Visual impact is one of the factors we consider as we work to identify potential route
alignments. This includes impacts on recreational users such as hikers, fishermen, hunters,
scenic viewers, and cross country skiers. It also includes the impact of structures and lines as
seen from residences, farms, roads, and recreational areas. Our goal is to identify a route
alignment with low overall impacts when taking into consideration visual impacts, cost,
technical requirements, stakeholder input and the rest of our siting criteria.

Environment

How do the structures options you are proposing for the new 240 kV transmission line
compare against each other for bird strikes, and how can you assure there will not be bird
strikes?

Generally, birds are more likely to collide with the transmission line wires as opposed to the
structures themselves and these collisions vary from site to site due to flight paths and other
factors.

At Altalink, we are concerned about the interactions birds have with our facilities and work to
mitigate these interactions wherever possible. AltaLink stays up to date on current research as it



relates to birds and power lines, assesses potential bird interactions on our existing and planned
facilities, and uses mitigation measures to minimize potential effects on birds, such as installing
markers on our lines to make them more visible to birds.

For new transmission line projects, avoidance of large water bodies is AltaLink’s primary
mitigation for preventing bird collisions with our lines. When these areas cannot be avoided,
AltaLink looks into installing markers to increase the visibility of the lines to birds in flight.

What will the impact be on the environment, such as wildlife and native grasses?
Environmental impacts are an important consideration when planning a new transmission
project, and this includes wildlife, bird migration, native grasslands and other specific features of
the land. Our goal is to reduce the impact that our facilities have on the environment and where
impacts cannot be avoided, implement appropriate mitigation measures. Further information
about environmental considerations and mitigations will be provided in our next phase of
consultation, and will also be included in our facilities application to the AUC.

What will the effect be on conservation easements?

A conservation easement is an agreement where a landowner relinquishes certain rights or
opportunities in order to protect the conservation values of all or part of their land. AltaLink is
aware of landowners who have signed conservation easements on their property and would
attempt to avoid these easements where possible. In the event conservation easements do
need to be crossed, AltaLink will work with the landowner and organizations associated with
those easements to minimize impact to the greatest extent possible.

Has anyone from Altalink walked the proposed lines to identify heritage sites?

AltaLink considers current provincial historical resources data during the planning of
transmission line alignments. Additionally, AltaLink will apply to Alberta Culture and Tourism for
Historical Resources Act direction and will adhere to any requirements issued by that agency.
Adherence could include the completion of a preconstruction Historical Resources Impact
Assessment by a third-party consultant, if required. Alberta Culture and Tourism regulates all
preconstruction archaeological and historical site assessments and any subsequent mitigation
programs, if required. Construction activities will not start untii Historical Resources Act
approval has been issued by Alberta Culture and Tourism.

ring

What are the safety factors that are considered in the design of the structures?

There are a variety of different safety factors that apply to the design of structures, such as
clearances, conductor (wire) weight, wind speed in the area, and more. AltaLink’s transmission
line structure design needs to meet AESO requirements and the safety codes in Alberta. AltaLink
also refers to industry standards like the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE),
American Society of Civil EI  1eers (ACE), and Canadian Standards Association (CSA) to ensure
its structures will withstand different conditions they may be subjected to during the life of the
facility.

What are the wind and ice loading levels for each of the proposed structures?

Loading levels refer to the amount of wind or ice the structure needs to be engineered to
withstand throughout its life. At a minimum, new 240 kV lines are required to meet the AESO’s
Transmission Line Design Criteria (called rule 502.2).



What are the costs of each of the structure types?

The final cost of each structure is dependent on factors that are not yet known. Altalink is
assessing the cost of the various structure types as part of its estimating effort. Multiple factors
go into the selection of the structure types, including impact to agricultural use, environment,
residential, visual, electrical effect, and cost.

Is upgrading the Goose Lake Substation option a viable alternative to building a Chapel Rock
Substation?

Upgrading the Goose Lake Substation and constructing a new substation in the Chapel Rock area
are both required for the project. This project involves approximately 40 to 50 kilometres of
new 240 kV transmission line from an existing substation north of Pincher Creek to the new
proposed Chapel Rock Substation where it will connect with the 500 kV system. The purpose of
the Chapel Rock Substation is to connect the 500 kV and 240 kV transmission systems.

Underground
Can you clarify why you are choosing overhead transmission and not underground?

AltaLink believes that an overhead solution is the best solution for this project. Underground
transmission lines are approximately five to 10 times more expensive than overhead solutions.
Because of these additional costs, AltaLink typically only buries transmission lines underground
when a third party such as a developer or municipality incurs the cost, or where the availability
of land is limited. There are also environmental and reliability implications when burying a
transmission line. AltaLink will include underground information in its facilities application to the
AUC for its consideration but will not be submitting a proposed underground option.

What about newer and cheaper underground methods?
AltaLink is open to understanding more about newer underground methods and can assess
specific options once shared.

Are you able to bury the line for short sections (1 kilometre or less)?

AltaLink may consider underground alternatives for short portions of new transmission lines.
We will provide information about underground to the AUC as part of our facilities application
and the AUC will review it in its public process.

Can you submerge the transmission line in a waterbody?

AltaLink explored the option of using a submarine cable within the Oldman River Reservoir on
the Fidler to Chapel Rock Transmission Project and determined that this option is not practical in
this location due to reliability issues and potential environmental impacts.

Can you directional drill for a powerline similar to what petroleum companies do?

Shallow depth directional drilling is an available technology that may be used when it is not
possible to openly excavate an underground section of a transmission line, gas line or water line.
Examples would include river, rail and road crossings. Deep directional drilling used by
petroleum companies is not an available option for powerline construction due to the significant
costs and technical challenges in the region.



~1d_ Iraary O I___I..h

Ele¢” - | Magnetic F° h
What will AltaLink do about induction and fencing?

An electrical charge that accumulates on a fence is known as induction. Typically, this does not
occur close to transmission lines because appropriate grounding already exists. AltaLink will, if
required, ground metal buildings, fences, {including electric fences) and other structures close to
its facilities to avoid the build-up of an electrical charge and possible nuisance shocks. Please
contact us if you have concerns or questions about buildings or fences that may need to be
grounded.

What are the potential health impacts of transmission facilities?

AltaLink recognizes that people are concerned about Electric and Magnetic Fields (EMF), and we
treat those concerns seriously. AltaLink provides information from unbiased independent
sources to keep people informed on the status of EMF research. National and international
agencies, such as Health Canada and the World Health Organization {WHO), summarize this
research and provide recommendations. AltaLink does not conduct health research, but does
take measurements of EMF near our facilities.

After more than 40 years of research that included thousands of studies and reviews by multiple
agencies, none of these agencies have concluded that exposure to EMF from power lines is a
demonstrated cause of any long-term adverse effects to human, plant, or animal health. None
of these agencies has recommended that the general public take steps to limit their everyday
exposure to EMF. Based on this research and the conclusions of these agencies, AltaLink
believes that the levels of EMF associated with its high-voltage transmission facilities are not a
risk to your health. If you have questions or concerns, please contact us and we will provide
more information.

BC-AB Intertie Restoration Project
What is the BC-AB Intertie Restoration Project?
You may have also heard about a separate but related project in the area, cailed the BC-AB
Intertie Restoration Project. The AESO has directed Altalink to prepare a separate facilities
application to complete work to restore the capacity of the 500 kV 1201L intertie transmission
line between British Columbia and Alberta to its original design. The BC-AB Intertie Restoration
Project includes:

= Adding equipment underneath the intertie transmission line west of Highway 22

= Increasing the transmission line’s ground clearance in certain locations

= Work at the Bennett Substation near Calgary where the transmission line terminates

What additional equipment will be placed under the 500 kV line?

Altalink is proposing to add equipment called series capacitors underneath the existing
transmission line in several locations. A series capacitor regulates voltage and helps balance
power within the electrical grid and will be located within the transmission line right-of-way in
fenced areas. More information will be provided to directly impacted landowners at a later date.

Why did the AESO select AltalLink to restore the BC-AB intertie transmission line?

The proposed project is located within AltaLink’s service territory so the AESO has directly
assigned the project to Altalink. AltaLink owns and operates transmission infrastructure in our
service territory, including the BC-AB 12011 intertie transmission line within Alberta.



What has happened with the noise study on the structures on the intertie transmission line?
AltaLink has investigated stakeholder concerns regarding intermittent audible noise issues on
the BC-AB intertie transmission line over the years. This intermittent noise is heard at certain
times of the year under very high wind conditions. AltaLink complies with the AUC Rule 012
related to noise control, however we note that wind conditions are outside of the AUC governed
limits when this noise occurs. AltaLink recently applied mitigation measures, including adding
equipment that reduce vibrations along the transmission wires, in the vicinity of the audible
noise concerns.

Will new transmission structures cause any noise?

For any structure that is built, AltaLink will comply with AUC Rule 012: Noise Control. The rule’s
most conservative permissible sound level requirement is 40 dBA (decibels) at nighttime at the
nearest dwelling or at a distance of 1.5 kilometres based on summertime conditions. The
average urban background noise at nighttime is approximately 40 dBA.

Will any noise from the transmission lines increase in high winds?

A combination of high wind conditions, location and structure/wire design — such as on the BC-
AB intertie transmission line — can result in intermittent noise from the transmission line at very
high wind speeds outside of AUC Rule 012 guidelines.

Need

Alberta Electric System Operator (AESO)

Stakeholders had questions for the AESO about the need for this development, the potential
alternatives to serve that need and about the process moving forward. The AESO has produced
a video to help answer these questions which can be viewed at
www.aeso.ca/grid/projects/SATR-CRPC. if you would like more information regarding the need
for the project, please contact the AESO directly at stakeholder.relations@aeso.ca or
1.888.866.2959.




F2k

Riverview, L.P.
by its general partner Enel Alberta Wind Inc.

(subsidiary of Enel Green Power North America, Inc.)

1110-1255 Boulevard Robert Bourassa
Green Power Montréal, Québec, H3B 3W7

www.enelgreenpower.com

May 25, 2018

Riverview Wind Power Plant

Dear Stakeholder:

Thank you for your ongoing interest in the Riverview Wind Power Plant (the Project), located near the hamlet
of Pincher Station, Alberta. The Project is owned by Riverview, L.P., through its general partner, Enel Alberta
Wind Inc. You may be more familiar with our parent company, Enel Green Power North America, Inc. (EGP),
the owner of Enel Alberta Wind I[nc. You are receiving this information because you live, own, or occupy
property within 2,000 metres of the Project boundary. More importantly, we are reaching out to you because
we want to hear your feedback.

Project Details

When we last updated you in June 2017, we proposed installing up to 44 3.2-megawatt (MW) wind turbines for
a total capacity of 115 MW. After further study and after receiving stakeholder feedback, we have chosen to
use 28 turbines and have selected the 4.2-MW Vestas V136 model for a total rated capacity of 117.6 MW with
a total electrical capacity remaining at 115 MW. Selecting the higher rated turbine model allows us to reduce
the total number of turbines from 44 to 28 turbines.

Accompanying this letter are several documents with further information about the Project:

e The Project-Specific Information Package has an overview of the Riverview Wind Power Project,
Project details, and other consultation information. We have also provided information on Project
effects such as shadow flicker, noise impact, and visual simulations.

e The Project Map shows the Project boundary and site plan with 28 turbine locations, the proposed
Project collector substation location, access roads, and laydown area.

e The Visual Simulation shows the wind farm representation at two locations near the Project.

e The Alberta Utilities Commission Brochure, Public involvement in a proposed utility development,
outlines your rights and options for participating in the proceedings.

Alberta Electric System Operator Renewable Electricity Program Round 1 Award

The Alberta Electricity System Operator's Renewable Electricity Program launched a tender for electricity that
was awarded in December 2017. We are thrilled to share that EGP has been awarded a 20-year Renewable
Electricity Support Agreement for this Project. This award is a major milestone for our company, and we look

forward to continuing to grow here in Alberta and to investing in the Canadian economy.
1



AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2k


Contact Us

We are committed to continuing to engage with the community, landowners, and local government —
both as we move toward construction and throughout the Project’s life. We welcome your feedback!

If you have any questions or concems regarding the Riverview Wind Power Project, please feel free to
contact me at 1-855-450-3051 or riverviewwind@enel.com.

Victor A. Engel

Project Manager - EGP Riverview Wind Power
Plant

Riverview, L.P., by its general partner

Enel Alberta Wind Inc.

(subsidiary of Enel Green Power North
America, Inc.)



Ncalc

Green Power

Riverview Wind Power Plant

May 2018 - Newsletter

o

oL KNS
¥ Pk

/,L’. {

AR TR
4 ,"; ] ,,“’ y

Introduction

Riverview, L.P. through its General Partner, Enel Alberta Wind IN THIS NEWSLETTER
Inc., is developing the Riverview Wind Power Plant (Project) in d
your area. Enel Alberta Wind Inc. is a subsidiary of Enel Green YOU WILL FIND:

Power North America, Inc. (EGP).

Project Status Update
Anticipated Project Schedule

Thank you for your continued support and interest in the
proposed Project; EGP greatly values our relationship with the
community, and we are committed to engaging and consulting Wind Power Information
with all stakeholders. This newsletter provides up-to-date
information on this Project, and it gives us the opportunity to
seek your feedback.

Contact Information

INSERT:

Project Description

EGP is pleased to announce that in December 2017, two of our
proposed wind power projects, Castle Rock Ridge Phase Il and Visual Simulations
Riverview Wind Power Plant, were awarded contracts through
the Alberta Electric System Operator's (AESO) Renewable
Electricity Program (REP). We are moving forward with the
regulatory process in the coming months. EGP is proposing to develop, construct, and operate
the 115-megawatt (MW) Project near the hamlet of Pincher Station, Alberta, and we anticipate
the Project will be under construction in 2018.

Proposed Project Map

The Project involves the construction of 28 wind turbines, an electrical collection system, access roads, two permanent
meteorological towers, a proposed Project collector substation, adjacent to the existing Castle Rock Ridge Substation
(205S). The turbines in the Project will be connected through underground collector lines that connect to the proposed
45 metre (m) by 65 m Project collector substation. The Project will also require a temporary laydown area during
construction, and it may require upgrades to roads in the area. This newsletter includes a map of the proposed Project
layout as a separate page.

The Project proposes to connect to Alberta’s electric grid through a 240 kilovolt transmission line. The interconnection
process will be covered under a separate consultation and application process that AltaLink will conduct.

In 2014, EGP initiated an Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC) application for the Project. Since then, we have changed
the turbine. model to improve the Project’s overall competitiveness. We have selected the Vestas V136-4.2 turbine. This
turbine has a capacity of 4.2 MW and allows us to reduce the number of wind turbines from 50 to 28. The Project’s total
capacity is 117.6 MW although only 115 MW will be transmitted to the Alberta Interconnected Electric System. All of
the proposed turbine locations are a subset of the previously identified locations in 2014.

— ——— Riverview Wind Power Plant May 2018 - Newsletter PAGE 1 I



The table below compares the Project information from 2014 to April 2018.

2014 LAYOUT 2018 LAYOUT NOTES

Turbine type Siemens 2.3-101 Vestas V136-4.2 New turbine type
Number of turbines 50 turbines 28 turbines Fewer turbines
Number of turbine locations 50 turbine locations 28 turbine locations l;?i;?:]i;nti?gs\g Isouczstgn(;f
Rated capacity 2.3 MW 4.2 MW Larger size
Diameter 101 m 136 m Larger rotor
Total height 130.5m 150 m Taller
Hub height 80m 82 m Similar hub height
Total Project size 115 MW 117.6 MW Electrically limited to 115 MW — No change

Total Project maximum 115 MW 115 MW No change

output to the Alberta grid
Table 1. Comparison of the Turbine Type and Layout from 2014 to April 2018

Environmental Studies

In 2014, the Project previously received a Wildlife Referral Report from Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource
Development, Alberta Environment and Parks’ (AEP) predecessor. EGP conducted additional wildlife studies in 2017 to
update the information about the Project and surrounding area. In 2018, we received an updated Wildlife Referral Report
from AEP.

Noise Impact Analysis

In Alberta, energy facilities must comply with AUC Rule 012: Noise Control. This rule requires the cumulative assessment
of noise emissions, including wind power projects, oil and gas facilities, and other energy-related facilities. Under Rule 012,
the Project must demonstrate that nighttime noise levels do not exceed the permissible sound level at residences located
within 1.5 kilometres (km) of the turbines or the substation. In general at rural residences, the permissible sound equivalent
level is 40 dBA. The Project complies with the Rule 012 requirements. The Project map identifies residences within
1.5 km of the Project that are noise compliant

and those that have no net increase in noise.

Shadow Flicker Analysis X /

Shadow flicker can occur when rotating
turbine blades cast shadows on residences.
EGP modelled shadow flicker potential
effects including the probability for cloud
cover.EGPdid notconsider mitigating factors
such as window locations and physical
obstructions. The analysis indicated that
no residences are predicted to experience
shadow flicker.

Visual Simulations
EGP has developed two visual simulations

forthe Project. The simulations include all 28 ® Rotating generator converts kinetic ©) Substation increases the electricity voltage for
turbine locations, existing wind farms in the ® :“e’?o“""‘"'“" - *ﬂ:“"c‘;" —— ® :‘"s"“s‘““ :‘f’:"’“lg "is““"e" i

. . ransformer increases voltage for ransmission e electricity to local electricity
region, and _the proposed Castle Rock Rldge transmission to substation distribution companies, where it is delivered to
Phase Il pro;ect. homes, businesses, farms, etc.

Canadian Wind Energy Association: www.canwea.ca/wind-facts/why-wind-works

I PAGE 2 May 2018 « Newsletter | Riverview Wind Power Plant e - = - = e



Anticipated Project Schedule” The proposed timeline for the Project is as follows:

April - May 2018 June 2018

AEP Sign-off Riverview Wind Power
Received Plant Submission to AUC
] =

Q3 2018 - Q4 2019
Anticipated Project
Construction

et jo= e e
* Schedule May - June 2018 Q3 2018 December 2019
is subject Round 1 Project Notification Anticipated Anticipated Commercial
to change Mail-Out and Public Consultation AUC Approval Operations

Engaging with the Local Community

EGP values the long-term benefits of working with the local
community. The surrounding community will benefit from the
following:

Employment opportunities during construction

Permanent employment opportunities during operations
Contracting opportunities for local businesses

Royalties for landowners

Tax revenue for the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

O O O 0 0O

These benefits will enrich the community throughout the
20-plus years of the Project’s operational life.

Renewable Electricity Program (REP)

Alberta is changing its mix of power generation
to include more natural gas and renewable
energy, including wind power. In March 2017,
the AESO launched Round 1 of the REP to
competitively procure renewable electricity.

EGP submitted bids for the Riverview Wind
Power Plant and the Castle Rock Ridge Phase Il
project, and EGP was awarded two contracts
in December 2017. These awards mark a
major milestone for our company, and we look
forward to continuing to grow here in Alberta
and to investing in the Canadian economy.

Riverview Wind Power Plant

The Renewable Electricity Program is:
-0 ROBUST
-0 FLEXIBLE
-0 SCALABLE
-0 SUSTAINABLE

30 by 30

/
A1t
Round 1

2017 e00 Mw

?

v

REP Round 1 is certified as
FAIR anc TRANSPARENT
by Fairness Advisor in

Dec. 8, 2017 report

_p/ / vam
& i+ o) @

2030 30% target
7

ity Program, visit aeso.ca/rep

aeso @

May 2018 « Newsletter PAGE 3 I




Frequently Asked Questions

How long will construction take and what should | expect?
We anticipate construction will begin in fall 2018, and it will take approximately one and a

half years to complete. Construction activities will be suspended during the winter season C ﬁ C ‘
of 2018-2019. Construction activities include civil works, access road preparation, foundation :
installation, turbine erection, collector system installation, and electrical and mechanical Green Power

completions. EGP will aim to minimize disruption and will discuss mitigations for dust and
traffic with the Municipal District.

Could wind turbines affect my health?

The community is top-of-mind when EGP designs wind sites. EGP works with community leaders and stakeholders to
receive feedback on the wind farm design. A Health Canada study’ from 2014 found that there is no scientific evidence
to support negative effects on human health resulting from exposure to wind turbine noise. Under Rule 012, the
Project must demonstrate that nighttime noise levels do not exceed the permissible sound level at residences located
within 1.5 km of the turbines and substation. As referenced in the Health Canada study, the World Health Organization
identifies that below an annual outdoor nighttime average of 40 dBA, no adverse health effects associated with sleep
disturbance are expected, even among the most vulnerable people. 2

Have you considered the plants and animals that live here?

Wind energy is one of the cleanest, most environmentally-friendly energy sources. Wind energy does not emit
greenhouse gases or air pollutants. Under AEP’s guidelines, all wind project proponents in Alberta must evaluate and
report the potential impact of their wind projects on wildlife and vegetation. In 2018, AEP reviewed our environmental
reporting and provided a Wildlife Referral Report. EGP has completed an environmental constraints analysis and
integrated setbacks where practical. After construction, EGP will complete post-construction environmental monitoring,
as required by the AEP.

How long will the wind farm operate?

The Project is expected to operate for at least 20 years. Near the end of the Project’s life, we will evaluate whether the
Project should be decommissioned or repowered. Decommissioning includes removing turbines and above-ground
infrastructure. EGP will remove turbine foundations to a depth of 1.5 metres below ground. EGP will reclaim and restore
all disturbed land to meet regulatory requirements at the time of decommissioning. Repowering is an alternative to
decommissioning that allows wind farm owners to extend the project’s life. It involves replacing project components
and, often, leveraging project infrastructure. Repowering is often an attractive alternative to decommissioning a wind
power project with a proven wind resource.

" Health Canada, 2014. Wind Turbine Noise and Health Study: Summary of Results. 2 WHO, 2009. Night Noise Guidelines for Europe.

Next Steps

As we move through the regulatory and permitting process, we will continue the dialogue with
landowners and stakeholders in the area. We will consider your feedback for this Project. We are
updating our AUC application for this Project. We intend to submit our regulatory application this
summer, which will include a summary of stakeholder feedback. We encourage you to reach
out to us about the Project updates.

Contact Information

If you have any questions, or concerns about this Project, please contact our
consultation agents at: Tel: 1.855.450.3051 ¢ Email: riverviewwind@enel.com

For more information about our operations in North America, please
visit: www.enelgreenpower.com/en/country-north-america.html Mike Stafford Chris Poitras

Privacy Commitment: Riverview L.P. is committed to protecting your privacy. Collected personal information will be protected under the provincial Personal Information
Protection Act. As part of the regulatory process for new generation projects, Riverview L. P, may be required to provide your personal information to the AUC.




290000 295.000

285000
A N =T - n = L
| I o & Riverview Wind Power Plant
| aRSf 4o ns & ‘R94\‘sRao - Project Layout, Shadow Flicker
# (ff e ‘RGB‘RM ‘R‘\‘RB\“ fires Rrss e : yout, ,
Rot % and Noise Impact Map

STAVELY
(527) ()

'ﬂ

ver

n Ri

5495000

5495000

|!

|

|

|
1

\e
fo

Proposed Project Q
. Collector Substatic
and Substation 2058

0 T .- . e 32 )
1 1071L 1072L - QJJ fL Toaship Foed 72 x
') A B
- o ] E
o LEGEND
S | H §
PPN 1. T — € RAS H v Residence Location Existing Transmission Line
o B, §,. : H/fo}? : : # outside of Noise Y
% T . 35 Rge.29 - H = Assessment Area
S, (s} i » ——
&> O : = Ba“\ M. 4 - : Residence - Noise . 50
& @ 3 : . Compliant w240 KV
S ' o X . idence - i
l_ -_— ‘ Tgwnshlg Road 71 FeSIdence No Het Nojse & Existing Substation
c 944L 1072L . nerease ==
k[T | R4 : e 8 Proposed Riverview - .-: Consultation Area - 800 m
L B ) 9 H
— 2 Ok " ( Turbine =" "8 Notification Area - 2 km
7 Township Rgad 708 | v Proposed Castle Rock L )
v Res R, - Ridge Phase Il Turbine Section Boundary
&l
- H CiR16 : Existing Turbine —— Municipal Roads
3 X Proposed Project Collector === Highways
Substation —
[ . Water Body

offlle . PINCHER
Meteorological Tower

ﬁi Section Boundary

§ LIS ISTATION - :
g r 2 - . v ‘ ; . D Project Area (_t - .
T 'y 7> ‘ - Township Boundary
----- _—g —-— Proposed Collection Line =
E’ ; ‘ ﬁ“‘” H —— Proposed Access Road
| 3 LRaors0  Rite & g - =
0 ° e R ¥ O ‘ Y, | O u | H ENEL GREEN POWER NORTH AMERICA, INC.
. E I T oo
i =] S ey o551l0561 . | | RIVERVIEW WIND PROJECT
g = L I B - 955!, 956L
g I l * e DATE: 2018-05-23
$ | . E REV.0 N
Queen St ueen S ™ ’ ' '
——deen St en St . ¢ t N 1:40,000 & . ;
R29 . H I N AUTHOR: A.G. : ) d
{ R116 R18 » Af—*_ﬂ‘— A . g | r 2 CHECKED: P. MCG. Green Power
/ - — A ] °
king 3t B B -1 H{LF L, . “' 178 =] | = J PREPARED BY SOLAS ENERGY CONSULTING INC.
2 mw = [LR40" - | )
3 g 0 0.5 1 . S B g COORDINATE SYSTEM: NAD83 UTM 12N
S R km B &
© /5/ -:_:_’ i REFERENCES: ENEL INC, SOLAS ENERGY CONSULTING,
_ comf i, AR )1 l i _ CANVEC PLUS
285000 290000 295000




VIEWPOINT 2: NW-31-6-29-W4M - LOOKING NORTH Al vist

A
Y
.
-

@ r‘@ e i Riverview Wind Power Plant May 2018 - Newsletter INSERT I

Green Power



F2

Pincher Creek, L.P.
by its generai partner Enel Alberta Wind Inc.
(subsidiary of Enel Green Power North America, Inc.)

11101255 Boulevard Robert Bourassa
Montréal, Québec, H3B 3W7
www.enelgreenpower.com

May 25, 2018

Castle Rock Ridge Phase ll Wind Power Project

Dear Stakeholder:

My name is Victor Engel from Enel Green Power North America, Inc. and | am the Project Manager for the
proposed Castle Rock Ridge Phase Il Wind Power Project (the Project). As part of our Participant Involvement
Program, you have been identified as a resident, landowner, or occupant within two kilometres of the Project
boundary, and you may have an interest in the Project. We look forward to starting a dialogue with you, and
we have provided details about the Project in the enclosed information package.

Project Details

The Project is owned by Pincher Creek, L.P., through its general partner, Enel Alberta Wind inc. You may be
more familiar with our parent company; Enel Green Power North America, Inc. (EGP), the owner of Enel Alberta
Wind Inc. This proposed Project is the second phase of the Castle Rock Ridge | Wind Farm, which has been
operational since May 2012. This Project will include seven Vestas V136 wind turbines, each rated at
4.2 megawatts (MW) for a total capacity of 29.4 MW. The Project will use the existing Castle Rock Ridge project
collector substation, and EGP has sited the turbines within the existing project lands.

Accompanying this letter are several documents with further information about the Project:

e The Project-Specific Information Package has an overview of the Castle Rock Ridge Phase 11 Wind
Power Project, Project details, and other consultation information. We have also provided information
on Project effects such as shadow flicker, noise impact, and visual simulations.

+ The Project Map shows the Project boundary and site plan with seven proposed turbine locations, the
proposed access roads, the proposed laydown area, the existing Castle Rock Ridge | Wind Farm, and
the existing substation location. This map also shows the noise and shadow flicker impacts.

e The Visual Simulation shows the wind farm representation at two locations near the Project.

e The Alberta Utilities Commission Brochure, Public involvement in a proposed utility development,
outlines your rights and options for participating in the proceedings.

Alberta Electricity System Operator Renewable Electricity Program Round 1 Award

The Alberta Electricity System Operator's Renewable Electricity Program launched a tender for electricity that
was awarded in December 2017. We are thrilled to share that EGP has been awarded a 20-year Renewable
Electricity Support Agreement for this Project. This award is a major milestone for our company, and we look
forward to continuing to grow here in Alberta and to investing in the Canadian economy.



AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2l


Contact Us

We are committed to engaging with the community, landowners, and local government — both as we move
toward construction and throughout the Project's life. We welcome your feedback!

If you have any questions or concerns regarding Castle Rock Ridge Phase il, please feel free to contact me at
1-855-300-3050 or CRR2@enel.com.

Victor A. Engel

Project Manager - EGP Castle Rock Ridge
Phase [l Wind Power Project

Pincher Creek, L.P., by its general partner
Enel Alberta Wind Inc.
(subsidiary of Enel Green Power North

America, Inc.)



Anticipated Project Schedule” The proposed timeline for the Project is as follows:

April - May 2018 June 2018 Q3 2018 - Q4 2019
AEP Sign-off Castle Rock Ridge Phase I Anticipated Project
Received Submission to AUC Construction
=i [ L
o o=t e
|
* Schedule May - June 2018 Q3 2018 December 2019 ‘
is subject Round 1 Project Notification Anticipated Anticipated Commercial
to change Mail-Out and Public Consultation AUC Approval Operations

Engaging with the Local Community

EGP values the long-term benefits of working with the local
community. The surrounding community will benefit from the
following:

0]

Employment opportunities during construction

Permanent employment opportunities during operations
Contracting opportunities for local businesses

Royalties for landowners

Tax revenue for the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

(e}

S O O

These benefits will enrich the community throughout the
20-plus years of the Project’s operational life.

-0 ROBUST

- = : z © FLEXIBLE
Alberta is changing its mix of power generation FAIR and TRANSPARENT

to include more natural gas and renewable © SCALABLE by Fairness Advisor in
energy, including wind power. In March 2017, o ERERLE Dc. B, ST g
the AESO launched Round 1 of the REP to
competitively procure renewable electricity. 30 by 30

EP Round 1 is certified as

Tr=" The Renewable Electricity Program is:
Renewable Electricity Program (REP) C {
R

EGP submitted bids for the Riverview Wind ;.‘"/ { ‘ ‘__4--/,/ @ S’
Power Plant and the Castle Rock Ridge Phase I l\rT / l\ﬁ\ .
project, and EGP was awarded two contracts Round 1

in December 2017. These awards mark a 2017 s00 mw 2030 30% target
major milestone for our company, and we look ? ?

forward to continuing to grow here in Alberta

and to investing in the Canadian economy. R aeso @

== — Castle Rock Ridge Phase Il Wind Power Project May 2018 « Newsletter ~PAGE 3 I



Frequently Asked Questions

How long will construction take and what should | expect?
We anticipate construction will begin in fall 2018, and it will take approximately one and a

half years to complete. Construction activities will be suspended during the winter season C i h < ‘7\l
of 2018-2019. Construction activities include civil works, access road preparation, foundation ‘
installation, turbine erection, collector system installation, and electrical and mechanical Green Power

completions. EGP will aim to minimize disruption and will discuss mitigations for dust and
traffic with the Municipal District.

Could wind turbines affect my health?

The community is top-of-mind when EGP designs wind sites. EGP works with community leaders and stakeholders to |
receive feedback on the wind farm design. A Health Canada study’ from 2014 found that there is no scientific evidence |
to support negative effects on human health resulting from exposure to wind turbine noise. Under Rule 012, the
Project must demonstrate that nighttime noise levels do not exceed the permissible sound level at residences located

within 1.5 km of the turbines and substation. As referenced in the Health Canada study, the World Health Organization
identifies that below an annual outdoor nighttime average of 40 dBA, no adverse health effects associated with sleep
disturbance are expected, even among the most vulnerable people. 2

Have you considered the plants and animals that live here?

Wind energy is one of the cleanest, most environmentally-friendly energy sources. Wind energy does not emit
greenhouse gases or air pollutants. Under AEP’s guidelines, all wind project proponents in Alberta must evaluate and
report the potential impact of their wind projects on wildlife and vegetation. In 2018, AEP reviewed our environmental
reporting and provided a Wildlife Referral Report. EGP has completed an environmental constraints analysis and
integrated setbacks where practical. After construction, EGP will complete post-construction environmental monitoring,
as required by the AEP.

How long will the wind farm operate?

The Project is expected to operate for at least 20 years. Near the end of the Project’s life, we will evaluate whether the
Project should be decommissioned or repowered. Decommissioning includes removing turbines and above-ground
infrastructure. EGP will remove turbine foundations to a depth of 1.5 metres below ground. EGP will reclaim and restore
all disturbed land to meet regulatory requirements at the time of decommissioning. Repowering is an alternative to
decommissioning that allows wind farm owners to extend the project’s life. It involves replacing project components
and, often, leveraging project infrastructure. Repowering is often an attractive alternative to decommissioning a wind
power project with a proven wind resource.

" Health Canada, 2014. Wind Turbine Noise and Health Study: Summary of Results. 2 WHO, 2009. Night Noise Guidelines for Europe.

Next Steps

As we move through the regulatory and permitting process, we will continue the dialogue with
landowners and stakeholders in the area. We will consider your feedback for this Project. We are
seeking an amendment to the AUC approval for this Project. We intend to submit our regulatory
application this summer, which will include a summary of the stakeholder feedback that we
received. We encourage you to reach out to us about the Project updates.

Contact Information

If you have any questions, or concerns about this Project, please contact our
consultation agents at: Tel: 1.855.300.3050 ¢ Email: crr2@enel.com
For more information about our operations in North America, please

visit: www.enelgreenpower.com/en/country-north-america.html Mike Stafford Chris Poitras

Privacy Commitment: Pincher Creek L.P. is committed to protecting your privacy. Collected personal information will be protected under the provincial Personal
Information Protection Act. As part of the regulatory process for new generation projects, Pincher Creek L. P, may be required to provide your personal information to the AUC.




O3ANVO 'ONILTINSNOD ADYINI SY10S 'VOIHINY

HLYON ¥3IMOd NIZHO T3N3 'SIONIHIJ4IH

NZL LN €8AVN ‘WILSAS ALVYNIAHOOD

"ONI' ONILTNSNOD ADYINT SY10S Af A3dvd3dd

amog LasI9
DU

"O0W d :aaXO3HO
OV HOHLNY

0 A3
€¢-G0-810¢ ‘31va

000'GE:}

I 3SYHd 390ld ¥00d F1LSVO

*ONI ‘VOIN3IINY HLYON
¥3IMOd N33O 713aN3

wy

00006vS

Wiz - Baly UOjEOUON *

Apog Jo1epn
r—

Atepunog diysumo|
L

Aepunog uonoasg _ "

shemybiH ==

speoy |edidunpy
-

W Q08 - ealy uoneynNsuo)
aul uonos|jo) pasodold
peoy sse20y pesodold ——

speoy ssa20y Bunsix3

NI A

ealy 108loid D

uolje}sgng Jo3oajj09 109foid bBunsixg X
Jamo] |eoibojolosiay  \/

suiqun] Bupsixg O

auIgIn| MBIAIBAIY pasodold  ©

aulquny i
aseyd abpry %00y apsen pasodoid O

pajolipald JoX2l|4 mopeys

‘osealou| asIoON }ON ON - 9ouspiIsay
psjolpald Joxoll4 mopeys
‘queldwo? asIoN - 9ouspIsay »

asealou| SSION JON ON - souspisay

C0€ peoy abuey

000582

dej\ 10edw| ssIoON pue

N 8ElL
jueldwo) esIoN - aouapisay
4 Sl ! S0 e —
Baly JUsWISsSassy »
auI uoissiwsuel] bunsixg SSION JO 9pISINO UO}ed0T| 8ouapIsay
860562 [CVERER
3 L L (T —
= Py )
= i [ el g
\ ,, 44 8 J
(¢ 3 b : 5
8 0€ @by 3 3
3 8 5
D o s F.‘!.wm - nm ®
IRT) 1 l 3 ..E.. =% cw » ] 1% ,.m
' ol — 8 2 esd |Q g
| {NOILVLS ¥3HONId| > P suy S e
, i WS ¥ [Sveu 1 N
© - S
=& f O
N o
,* m .u e .dQ.EmE_Q
I 1 .t O IS
\k - g0/%/ 1y
o I o
\..\ 23 P 5
& Pl | iy o
——— L _ » \‘m I
O © _-- | b,
]
¥
@ O-
®
" ©
@ " e
N
@ . -
= .
a ¥
5 »
b, L} .
ey s .
— 2
O n = ,r:,;m. ‘...o'.:ﬂll:.f:-T‘..rmmv\H‘ \HHUHHHMW”O \U\ﬁ —
] . 04 ,
| | $60Z uopelsqns pue % ‘l.
- uopneysqgng 10399jjo)
o 100f04g Bunsixg v ] 4#
4 [ | -
L ]
. | |
PN | M
® 6z oby { ' MK
e sdmL ¥ : % A T
_— ma am LIl -
8 i o m._m peoy digsumoy m
W r . W £y <
| LB o .
AN Uewp|O ’ @ =
| I -
p 3
| |
(R | .
7 '
N
|
| .
I "
—_— | [
Ry
= B
o 2
i o
8 o
o "
* |
o |
w1
R | b

|

Moy, S, . : : v\NL
S0, ON Y840 J8yduld
540 JoLIsIq edijunyy

s

‘19392114 mopeys ‘1noAe j108loid

Jue|d Jamod PUIM || aseyd a6p1y 320y apse) |aug




VIEWPOINT 12: SE-26-7-1-W5M - LOOKING SOUTHEAST

(,\ i C\M Castle Rock Ridge Phase Il Wind Power Project May 2018 « Newsletter ~INSERT I

Green Power



F2m


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2m


2611 3rd Ave SE, Calgary, Alberta, T2A 7W7 www.altalink.ca

; :-'ll
&P
FII.
i

=<

'HAWAY ENERG

<

COMPANY
May 28, 2018

Riverview Wind Power Facility Interconnection:
Project update

You are receiving this letter because you are near the proposed Riverview Wind Power Facility
Interconnection. Altalink submitted an application for this project to the Alberta Utilities Commission
(AUC) on June 12, 2013.

Riverview Limited Partnership’s proposed Riverview Wind Power Plant was selected in round one of the
Renewable Electricity Program (REP) and is moving forward. More information about the REP can be
found at www.aeso.ca. As a result, AltaLink’s Riverview Wind Power Interconnection is also moving
ahead and we want to provide you with an updated schedule for the project.

Project details

The proposed Riverview Wind Power Facility interconnection includes adding one 240 kilovolt (kV)
circuit breaker and associated equipment to the existing Castle Rock Ridge Substation. All previous
project information can be found at www.altalink.ca/projects.

Also included with this letter is the need overview update from the Alberta Electric System Operator
(AESO).

The AESO is an independent, not-for-profit organization responsible for the safe, reliable and economic
planning and operation of the provincial transmission grid. For more information about why this project
is needed, please refer to the AESO's need overview included with this package, or visit www.aeso.ca. If
you have any guestions or concerns about the need for this project or the proposed transmission
development to meet the need you may contact the AESO directly. You can make your questions or
concerns known to a transmission facility owner representative who will collect your personal
information for the purpose of addressing your questions and/or concerns to the AESO. This process
may include disclosure of your personal information to the AESO. You can contact the AESO at
stakeholder.relations@aeso.ca or 1-888-866-2959

Updated anticipated project schedule

Notify stakeholders Spring/Summer 2018
File amendment with AUC Summer 2018

Start construction if project is approved Spring 2019
Construction completed Summer 2019

Although we attempt to follow the anticipated project schedule it is subject to change. We will continue to provide
you with updated schedule information if required as the project progresses.

Amendment

We will file an amendment with the AUC in summer 2018 for the updated schedule outlined above and

the updated project cost. We will also be updating any data that has become outdated since our original
application filing. Please note that all costs for this project will be paid by Riverview Limited Partnership.
In an effort to keep you updated we ask that you review the information and contact us if you have any

concerns.



2611 3rd Ave |, Calgary, Alberta, 7W?7 www.altalink.ca

ey

>
©
m

b~
_ Flll

Next steps

The AUC will review the amended af ication and can approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
project. We will notify stakeholders when we file the amendment and again when the AUC has reached
a decision about the project. To learn more about the AUC process and how you can become involved,
please refer to the brochure included in this package titled Public involvement in a proposed utility
development.

Contact us
We are available to address any questions or concerns you may have regarding the project or the
project amendment. Please contact us at stakeholderrelations@altalink.ca or 1.877.269.5903.

PO Y
Sincerely, Eut - Fj | ‘\VEF
M.D. OF Fi:iCHER CREEK
Dave Lee

Manager, Consultation



F2n


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2n
































OUR BUSINESS

PMC specializes in transportation, storage, processing
and marketing solutions for crude oil, natural gas and
natural gas liquids (NGLs). We link petroleum producers
with refiners, petrochemical producers and various
heating and motor fuel customers via pipeline, truck and
rail transportation. We also operate strategically located
facilities for erude oil and NGL storage, separate NGLs
from natural gas and fractionate NGLs into pure liquid
petroleum gas (LPG) products. With our expertise in
marketing, logistics and our asset base, we are positioned
to provide our customers with flexible, value-added
services.

6

Most people associate propane with backyard accessories,
like barbecues and patio heaters. However, the gas has
widespread use across many areas, including home
heating, cooking, agriculture, transportation, industrial
equipment operations and plastic manufacturing.

When natural gas is extracted from beneath the Earth’s
surface, it is processed in a gas plant to remove the
NGLs from the gas. The NGLs are then separated into
pure LPG components including ethane, propane, butane
and condensate through a process called fractionation.
After these products are separated, they are delivered to
various customers to heat homes, make motor fuel and
serve as feedstock for consumer goods.

As a midstream provider, we are involved in the stages
of gas processing, fractionation, storage, marketing and
transportation of products like propane. Through these
business lines, we bridge the gap between producers and
consumers, and monitor and respond to variances in
market supply and demand, which fluctuate seasonally.

During times of low demand, we store propane at

our storage facilities. When propane heating demand
increases, we transport the product via pipeline, truck or
rail to distributers who provide the needed supply to the
end-user.

Crude oil is an integral part of the energy industry
and our daily lives. From keeping cars on the road and
jets in the air, to being a key ingredient in soap and
detergent, petroleum makes up two-thirds of all energy
consumption.

Crude oil is a liquid found beneath the Earth’s surface
and is comprised of hydrocarbons and organic material.

There are two types of crude oil production:

« Conventional: This type can range from light to
heavy oil. Light has a low viscosity and flows freely
at room temperature, while heavy oil has a high
viscosity that does not flow easily.

¢ Unconventional: Oil sands production is considered
unconventional and results by separating sand and
clay particles from bitumen. Bitumen is oil that is too
heavy or thick to flow or be pumped without being
diluted or heated.

As a midstream provider, our assets provide oil
producers with flexibility for transportation and storage
of crude oil.

On the transportation side, we move Canadian
conventional crude oil via 4,700 km of pipelines, 625
truck trailers and 500 railcars. This allows us to get
product from producer companies to refineries and
storage facilities across North America.

With our storage assets, PMC can hold approximately
five million barrels of crude. This allows us to meet the

supply and demand needs of refiners and consumers.

To learn more about our business visit

OUR BUSINESS


















SAFETY PROGRAM

PMC is committed to conducting our operations in
a manner that maintains the safety and security

of the public, our employees and our contractors; the
protection and stewardship of the environment; and
the safety, security and integrity of all our assets,
including property.

Our Health & Safety Management Program is a
reflection of that commitment and works to enhance
our health and safety processes through:

 Identifying, assessing and controlling health and
safety hazards and risks.

« Setting and achieving objectives and targets

Consulting and collaborating with our employees,
contractors and other stakeholders on health and
safety matters.

Adhering to government legislation, meeting legal
requirements and industry safety standards, and
ensuring these requirements are built into controls
to properly operate and maintain equipment.

Establishing employee and contractor accountability
while conducting their activities in accordance with
our standards.

Continuing to monitor, assess and improve health
and safety performance, and reporting progress in
a transparent and timely manner.

consistent with our Operations Policy and health and
safety commitments.

« Providing employee training, guidance and access to
resources necessary to meet their responsibilities and
to create a safe and healthy workplace.

PMC LIFE RULES

Our life rules are a set of values and expectations that outline the key rules every eniplovee and

contractor st follow, Awareness and nse of these rides enhance our corporate =afety culture.

< 2

Have a Safe Work Assess Hazards Use Management Use Personal Control Entry to
Authorization Permit of Change Protective Equipment Confined Spaces

o
‘1»
.- O rf? ekOe

Safely Operate Isolate Energy Work Safely Operate Vehicles
Lifting and Motorized Sources at Heights Safely
Equipment

Manage Ground
Disturbances

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENT



























R—

The life of a youth in the Los Angeles Harbor can be
a difficult one with over 13,000 children living below
the poverty line and 27 per cent of residents 18 and
older, having less than a high school diploma. The

wws and Girls Clubs of 2 Los Angeles Harbor serve
more than 2,300 children per day through hi, -quality
programming in academics, arts and athletics.

These programs are provided in a safe and nurturing
environment which these children may not have
experienced otherwise. Rancho °G Holdings LLC,
a subsidiary of PMC, donated to the boys and girls

bs in support of their core program areas, leadership
development, daily recreation and after-school activities.

A

A

The St. Clair Region Conservation Authority (SCRCA)
has a mission to provide leadership through coordination

watershed planning, implementation « resource
management programs and promotion of conservation
awareness. PMC recognized this important mission in
2016 when we supported their conservation education
programs and again in 2017 wi  a donation towards
their Water Quality Monitoring Program.

PMC diligently monitors the water we use for our

operations and sought to support a program that did the
same for the community and surround g area. Through
the Water Quality M
water quality is mmonitored regularly by measuring

oring Program, surface

water chemistry and organisins at monitoring stations
throughout the 4,100 cubic kilometre region in southern
Ontario. The data is collected and then analyzed to
generate a report to highlight areas of need and direct
conservation actions. With approximately 20 per cent of
the world’s freshwater located in Canada, it is evident
why water is such an important resource and why PMC
supports organizations that help protect and conserve it.

A

AA

For more than two decades, Tree Canada has engaged
communities in the pursuit of a greener and healthier
living environment for Canadians. As a responsible
operator, we share Tree Canada’s commitment to
environmental accountability. Qur donation to Tree
Canada supported their National Greening Program,
an effort which will see 5,000 trees planted in an area
around Portage la Prairie, Manitoba. These saplings
will replace trees lost during a 2016 tornado, and

will ultimately provide windbreak from the nearby
provincial highway, complement wildlife habitat and
promote water retention. Qur collaboration with Tree
Canada helps to create more sustainable communities
where we operate and will benefit generations for years
to come.

Rockyview General Hospital benefitted from some
friendly competition between the energy and real estate
industries in Calgary at the fourth annual Rockyview
Invitational Golf Tournament. The tournament pinned
these two groups head-to-head on the links to raise
funds for Rockyview General Hospital’s expansion of the
Gastrointestinal (GI) clinic. PMC, in partnership with
Ja | Homes, worked together to raise more than

$1 million. With arguably one of the busiest GI units
and clinics of its kind in Canada, Rockyview General
Hospital enhances patient care and treatment through
specialized GI suites. Critical care is provided to
patients with a variety of conditions, including bladder
cancer, colitis and Crohn’s discase, and the funds
raised at the tournament supported the purchase of
new equipment for the suites.

REPORT TO STAKEHOLDERS AND COMMUNITIES













































Gla

Meeting Minutes
of the
Agricultural Service Board — Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
May 3, 2018 — MD Council Chambers

Present: Chair John Lawson, Vice Chair Martin Puch, Reeve Quentin Stevick, and
Councillor Bev Everts.

Also Present: Director of Operations Leo Reedyk, Agricultural Services Manager
Shane Poulsen, Environmental Services Technician Lindsey
Davidson and Receptionist Jessica McClelland

Absent: Members Frank Welsch and David Robbins.

Chair John Lawson, called the meeting to order at 9:30 am.

A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Reeve Stevick 18/030
Moved that the agenda be amended with the following;

- New Business 1) Calgary Stampede MD Representative
- New Business 2) Discussion on Effects of Harsh Winter on Local Ranchers

AND THAT the agenda be approved as amended.

Carried
B. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
Councillor Everts 18/031
Moved that the minutes of April 5, 2018 be accepted as presented.

Carried
C. ASr vy amam A~ REPORT
weeve Stevick 18/032

Moved thatt] oral report from ASB Key Contact Bradley Smith be approved as presented.

Carried


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G1a


Agricultural Service ~ >ard Meeting Minutes
May 3, 2018
Page 2

D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1) DRAFT REGIONAL EMERGENCY LIV .3TOCK SERVICES PLAN
Martin Puch 18/033

Moved that Blain Marr be invited to attend the ASB meeting in June to discuss his concerns on
post evacuation access to animals;

AND THAT that the Regional Emergency Livestock Services Plan be presented at the June
ASB meeting for further discussion.

Carried
2) CARBON CAPTURE IN AGRICULTURE
Councillor Everts 18/034
Moved that the article presented on Carbon Capture in Agriculture be received for information
with administration to follow up on the possibility of this program coming to the MD of Pincher
Creek.

Carried

E. LIVINC“T™™NE-PORCUPINE HILLS FOOTPRINT MANAGEMENT (FMP) AND
RECREATION MANAGEMENT PLANS (RMP)

Martin Puch 18/035

Moved that the letter to Honourable Shannon Phillips, prepared by John Lawson on behalf of
the Agricultural Service Board in regards to the Livingstone-Porcupine Hills Footprint
Management and Recreation Management Plans, be accepted as information.

Carried

F. AGRICULTURAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENTAL REPORT

Reeve Stevick 18/036

Moved to accept the Agricultural and Environmental Services Departmental Reports and Call
Log for April 2018 as information.
Carried



Agricultural Service Board Meeting Minutes
May 3, 2018
Page 3

G. CORRESPONDANCE

1.

For Action
a) Transboundary Weeds, Water and Stewardship Tour 2018
Reeve Stevick 18/037

Moved that ASB authorize all interested members of the board to attend the
Transboundary Weeds, Water and Stewardship Tour 2018.

Carried

b) Alberta Beef Producers 2019 Environmental Stewardship Award
Councillor Everts 18/038

Moved that the Alberta Beef Producers 2019 Environmental Stewardship Award
information be shared on the MD website to notify residents of the award and look for
potential nominees;

AND THAT board members, and staff, bring suggestions for nominees to the ASB
meeting in June.

Carried
For Information
Councillor Everts 18/039
Moved to accept the following correspondence as information:

a) Foothills Forage and Grazing Association Annual Report (2017)
- 2 hard copies available to circulate

b) Alberta Agriculture and Forestry Moisture Update Maps
- 90 Dav Average Daily Mean Temperature
-Snow kA mu i in ubble Fiel
- Cold Season Precipitation Accumulations

c¢) Dock 7 Materials Group — Ag Plastics Recycling Initiative
- Email from Dale Chrapko, dated for reference April 5, 2018
- Dock 7 Materials Group Information Sheet



Agricultural Service Board Meeting Minutes
May 3,2018
Page 4

d) Livestock Identification and Traceability Program Regulatory Update

Carried
H. NEW BUSINESS
1) Calgary Stampede MD Representative
Martin Puch 18/040

2)

Moved that Reeve Stevick be authorized to attend the Calgary Stampede, as the MD’s
Municipal Representative, on July 9 for the presentation of the BMO Farm Family
Award.

Carried
Discussion on Effects of Harsh Winter on Local Ranchers

Reeve Stevick 18/041

Moved that the discussion on the effects of the harsh weather and the impact it had on
the local ranchers, be taken to Council for a broader conversation.

Carried
[. NEXT MEETING
June 7,2018
J. ADJOURNMENT
Martin Puch 18/042
Moved to adjourn the meeting, the time being 12:19 pm.

Carried

ASB Chnairperson ASB Secretary



G3a

nan
| I L]
Fr BevE s
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Roland Milligan
Cc: Tara Cryderman
Subject: Notes from Waste management meeting
Attachments: Councillor Everts Notes from.docx

Hi Roland and Tara
Please add the attached notes from Waste Management and Bio Energy Opportunities May 30/18 meeting under my
Division 3 report. Thanks


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G3a


Councillor Everts Notes from:
“‘Learning from the Netherlands: Waste Management and Bio Energy
Opportunities” May 30/18 @ tecConnect in Lethbridge

Meeting called to order and welcome from Lethbridge Chamber. Bev Thorton from
Alberta South West asked everyone to introduce themselves and who they were
representing. 50 plus folks from Municipal Government and industry — majority of
communities in Southern Alberta were present. Pe  Casterella from Regional
Innovation Network of Southern Alberta spoke of building our natural resources and the
importance of solar and wind energy.

Guest speaker Maarten den Ouden Trade Officer from the Consu e Gene of the
Netherlands then gave an interesting talk about the challenges facing agricultural
regions in the Netherlands. The Netherlands has a population of approximately 17.5
million people covering a very small geographic footprint (less than the province of
Alberta) with a water table at one foot below ground level. They are globally the 2
largest exporter of agriculture products — namely flowers and\ jetables. In the early
1990’s the government recognized their waste management challenges and supported
legislation that would see them become the current global leaders. Data shared
indicated that 500/kg of waste is produced per person with 250kg/per person being
separated and recycled. Lansinks Ladder of Waste Hierarchy looked at the concept of
Reduce, Re-use, Recycle, Create Energy, Incineration, and Landfill in this order. In
1994/95 new Landfilling was banned in the Netherlands and heavy taxing implemented.
Incentive based systems based on volume and frequency were developed. Focus was
to ger ate less waste and eliminate CO2 emissions. Government has rec tly
legislated what is known as A Circular Economy by 2050. This is an all-inclusive waste
management initiative focusing on regionalization and looking at waste as a value
based resource. The fibre and biological values are then used for energy. They also
have been focusing on the removal of trace pharmaceuticals from drinking water.

Mr. den Ouden wrapped up his presentation with a video clip featuring Two
Countries/One Spirit highlighting the positive and creative partnership between Canada
and the Netherlands. Questions focused on underground urban recycling systems,
bioenergy, ag plastics, deadstock, and regional alliances.



G3b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G3b





Due to the complex nature of the landscape, habitats, current and traditio u
and engaged stakeholders, Castle Provinci rk and Castle Wildland Provincial
Park must be managed through a balance verse  ectives. Protection

high ecological and cultural values will be the primary objectives of the parks.
Management of the human footprint to maintain the ecosystem,  : natural
processes and the visitor experience will be informed by the best available science,
the most current information, and First Nations Traditional Ecological Know e.
Management practices will consider the needs of current and future v s, the
perspectives of local communities and stakeholders and, w  : appropriate,
incorporate long-standing land management practices such as grazing ar
hunting. A wide range of recreational activities will be supported, and the

development of new compatible experiences will be encouraged.

This document outlines the unique considerations relevant to managing Castle
Provincial Park and Castle Wildland Provincial Park within the conte: 3

of Alberta’s Provincial Parks. In the plan, each issue is given context ment
objectives are identified and corresponding strate¢ are provided.

management plan is designed to provide a long term and comprehel

framework 1o guide both park operations and park developments. It has been

p uced in consultation with Albertans, ¢ sholders and First Nations,a s
intended to help achieve sustainable prote  »n of the valuable natural and cuitural
resources, and to provide the foundation for long-term economic fits to the

people of Alberta.




























































In September 2014, the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan identi |t >rime
protection zone of the Castle area as a Wildlanc  avincia

The South Saskatchewan Regional Plan also designated a public land usez 3 for
the lower valley areas, referred to as the Castle Conservation Area. In 2015, the
Government of Alberta announced its commitment to expai  and fori he
protection of the Castle area through the establishment of a Provincia \
Wildland Provincial Park, and subsequently initiated a management planning

pro ; lead by Alberta Parks.



	Agenda
	B1 Delegation
	C1 CCM 
	C2 Council Minutes
	D1 Landfill
	E1b Cowley Lions
	E1c Water 
	E1d DOR
	E2a Beaver Mines
	E2b Mud Bog
	E3a auction
	E3b cash
	E4a ICAO
	F1a FCM
	F1b ARDC
	F1c AEMA
	F1d Town
	F1e town
	F1f joint council
	F1g Parent play
	F1h car show
	F1i rodea
	F1j Blackfoot 
	F1k Tax Arrears
	F2a castle
	F2b MSI
	F2c Bridge
	F2d workshop
	F2e honour
	F2f luncheon
	F2g minutes
	F2h patton park
	F2i matters
	F2j altalink chapel rock
	F2k Riverview
	F2l castle rock
	F2m need
	F2n stakeholders
	G1a asb
	G3a Waste
	G3b Castle



